e i W_:;
north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
December 4, 2013
To: Board of Directors
Fr: Ginger Karl, Membership Sales and Services Manager
Re: West Shore Association Community Marketing Grant Program/Application

BACKGROUND

Each year the Community Marketing Grant Program allocates $10,000.00 in funds to each local Business
Association. The Business Association Chamber Collaborative Committee oversees these funds, reviews
the Business Association’s presentation and approves the requests.

By granting these Marketing Fund requests to the local Business Associations, the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association aligns with its strategic goals of building trust, confidence and
leadership with key partners through accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent

communication.

REQUESTED ACTION

On November 7, 2013 the West Shore Association submitted their application for the Marketing Grant
to the BACC. On November 13, 2013, the West Shore Association attended the BACC committee
meeting and gave a presentation. The BACC unanimously approved the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends approving the metion.

14-)




WEST SHORE AssociaTion

Ginger Karl

North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association
PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ginger@GoTahoeNorth.com

November 7, 2014

Good Afternoon Ginger,

Thank you for taking the time to send the 2013-14 Community Marketing
Grant Program information and application. The West Shore Association
(WSA) appreciates the past years of support from NLTRA and an
opportunity to continue into 2014 with NLTRA and having our local TOT
funds return home,

Attached is the Application’s Section A, ltems 1-17.

Our WSA Board of Directors looks forward to attending the November
13" Presentations. Thanking NLTRA staff, the BACC committee and
NLTRA Board of Directors directly for their commitment to our West
Shore promotions is on our Agenda. The opportunity to apply for
continued West Shore support for WSA’s 2013/2014 Annual Signature
Events is greatly appreciated.

Regards,

cisteveny

Constance Stevens, MBA
WSA Secretary/Treasurer
PO Box 844

Homewood CA 96141

wildlifeshelter@yahoo.com
530 546-1211/ 530 525-9453

SECTION A:

14-2




Catoo Taboo 's

UWEsT SHorE AssociaTtion

Community Funding Application:
The following information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application qualifies for
the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility criteria as listed in the Community
Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as the Special Event Criteria listed below,

Date Submitted: November 7, 2013

1.Event Date: September 1,2013; Jan 11-20, 2014; May 22-26, 2014; June 15,2014

Event Name: West Shore Association Annual Signature Events:
Music in the Park
Olympic Heritage Celebration
Opening Day at the Lake
Mike Brown Memorial Splash-In

2. Grant Amount Requested: $10,000

3. Name of Applicant Organization: West Shore Association

4. Contact Name: Constance Stevens, WSA Secretary/Treasurer
Mailing Address: PO Box 844 City/State: Homewood CA Zip: 96141
Telephone: 530 546-1211 Email: wildlifeshelter@yahoo.com
Website: tahoewestshoreassoc.com

5. When was organization founded? 1981 Is organization non-profit? Yes

6. Purpose/Mission of organization:
The mission of the West Shore Association, a 501(c) 6 non-profit business
organization, is to promote the commercial and community interests of
all members of the Association and the business interests of the West
Shore communities of Lake Tahoe, California. These interests shall
include, but not be limited to:

Incouragement of Tourism and Tourist Activities

Coordination of Community Project Invelvement

Support of Special Community or Member Events

Active involvement as determined by Association vote in West Shore,
Tahoe Basin, Regional and other important Issues affecting our
membership and the West Shore in general.

19-3




VWJEST SHORE AssocinTion

8. What are your oranization’s annual net revenues (less expenses)?
FY2012/2013 WSA Net Revenues $2,313.33

9. Narrative description and use of the funding:

WSA Signature Events

WSA has participated in the production of three signature annual events over the last

several years. This year we are adding a fourth: Father’s Day Splash-In. This event has
proven increasingly popular over the last several years during the Opening Day Event.

All WSA events showcase the history and the beauty of the West Shore. They generate local
and business revenues in Eastern Placer County with a focus on Tahoe’s West Shore. Each
event also provides opportunities for West Shore public relations and local and regional
media exposure with tourist ability to drive to the event with overnight availability during
shoulder seasons.

Music in the Park is in its fourth year of providing a twenty pieces free Big Band concert at
Sugar Pine Point State Park carrying on a tradition of picnics in front of the historic Ehrman
Mansion with Music by the lake in September. Music in the Park promises to remain
increasingly popular for visitors and residents. Grant request $1000

OHC -2014 will be an Olympic Year — and OHC promises to make it an even bigger event -
1960 Olympians are returning & Squaw Valley will be a larger participant. The Olympic
Heritage Celebration is from January11-20. WSA support honors the Olympic Heritage
of the 1960 Winter Olympics’ Nordic events held at Sugar Pine Point State Park. The
celebration invites 2014 visitors to enjoy the spirit of the Olympics and to sample the trails
that have been restored in Sugar Pine Point State Park.. Grant Request $1000

Opening Day at the Lake announces that West Shore Businesses are open and ready for
summer. Deck opening parties at Sunnyside, West Shore Café, and Chambers’ Landing Bar
& Grill are great fun and the perfect start of another beautiful season on the Lake. North
Shore Lake-Front Restaurants joined in the celebration last year and are also encouraged
to continue this year with West Shore businesses and collaboration with parties of
celebration. Businesses are encouraged to provide special drinks and food offerings for
Memorial Day Weekend. Grant Request $6500

Mike Brown Annual Splash-In, a Lake Tahoe Seaplane Pilots, West Coast Seaplane Pilots
Association and EAA 1073 seaplane gathering has been moved from Memorial Day in May
to Father’s Day, June 15, 2014 to make it possible for more Seaplanes and visitors to
participate in the Splash-In at Obexer’s Marina for the weekend rather than a quick turn-
around for most, due to weather disturbances. Flight crews will set up information displays
at each plane this year. Grant Request $1500

144




VJEST SHORE AssociaTion

10. How 1s your funding request consistent with your organization’s mission or
purpose?

The mission of the West Shore Association, a 501(c) 6 non-profit business
organization, is to promote the commercial and community interests of all
members of the Association and the business interests of the West Shore
communities of Lake Tahoe, California. These interests shall include, but not

be limited to:

* Encouragement of Tourism and Tourist Activities:

* Each of WSA’s Annual Signature Events encourages and
supports tourism, West Shore Businesses and Communities
with economic improvements and fun, educational activities
for all ages

® Coordination of Community Project Involvement

» Each of these events are coordinated as Community
Projects either completely or in-part (OHC & MBM
Splash-In) by WSA with the explicit intent of West Shore
Community participation

» Support of Special Community or Member Events
= Both the OHC and MBM Splash-In Events are Special
WSA Member Events
OHC: WSA Member Dave Antonucci
MBM Splash-In: WSA Member Rockwood Lodge
¢ Active involvement as determined by Association vote in West Shore, Tahoe
Basin, Regional and other important Issues affecting our membership and
the West Shore in general.
®= The proposed Events do not relate to this portion of the

WSA Mission

11. How does your program enhance visitation to the area or improve the visitor
experience? .

WSA Signature Events enhance visitation to the area by providing additional
‘things to do and places to go’ for area tourists. They also encourage increased
low-season visitation. The experiences are memorable and attendance has

increased over the past years.

12. Submit (attach) complete proposed budget of the program: See Attachment

|4]-5




WEST SHORE Association

13. If not provided in your submitted budget, please provide (attach) complete
marketing and promotional plan. EXAMPLE: Type of event spending
Newspaper/Magazine  $lnternet/Website $Radio $TV Rack Cards
Brochure Direct Mail Printed Program Other: See Attached 2012/2013 P&1.

14. Grant Amount Requested: $ 10,000

15. Percentage of total budget requested 65 %

16. Sources of other funding to support your budget, including proposed sponsors:

Individual and Corporate Donations
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Truckee Tahoe Airport District

17. Description of how the success of your program will be measured:
The success of each WSA program will be monitored and measured by

Comparative Attendance Estimates
Local Business Contributions
Individual Donations

Return Attendance

Visitor Comments & Smiles
Financial Results

Signature: cistevens, WSA

Print Name and Title:  Constance Stevens, WSA Secretary/Treasurer




VWEST SHOR

E Association

Total NLTRA Granti Request: 10,000

WSA 2013/2014 Event Budget with Actual Comparisons: Jul 1, 2013-Jun 30, 2014

NLTRA Grant $6,500 $1,500 | $10,000

TCPUD Donor $1,000 $1,500 | $3,500

Donations $1,884
TOTAL INCOME ,384

BiCT

Expenses

Advertising 51,500 $4,990
Awards/Grants 0 $1,000
Contract Svcs $ 500
Fees 0 S 25
Insurance S 700 51,430
Mig,Prntg,Copy S 800 $5,300

Related
Espenses®

TOTAL EXPENSES

+ All billing has yet to be submitted for Music in the Park

* Ineligible Expenses for NLTRA Community Marketing Grant

(4T




WEesT SHORE Association

Ginger Karl

North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association
PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ginger@GoTahoeNorth.com

November 23, 2013
Greetings Ginger,

The West Shore Association (WSA) appreciates the Business Association
Community Collaborative’s (BACC) efforts and continued services to local
businesses and the West Shore.

Thank you for the opportunity to present to the BACC the WSA’s plan for our 2013-
2014 West Shore Signature Events. We are looking forward to managing the
$10,000 Marketing Grant Program funds awarded to the West Shore Association on
Wednesday, November 13, 2013. We assure you that your accountability
expectations will be met with a financial report at the beginning of our next fiscal
year, 2014/2015.

Qur invoice is attached.
Warm regards and Happy Holidays,
cisleveny

Constance Stevens, MBA
WSA Secretary/Treasurer
PO Box 844

Homewood CA 96141
wildlifeshelter@yahoo.com
530 546-1211 /7530 525-9453

Invoice

\“/-&




WEST SHQRL I—]ssocmﬁon

Ginger Karl

North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association
PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ginger@GoTahoeNorth.com

NLTRA Grant Marketing Grant Program Funds Award A $10,000

Total Amount Due $10,000

Please, make check out to:
West Shore Association

Please, mail check to:
West Shore Association

PO Box 844
Homewood CA 96141

14-9




g
gﬁ

nhorth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday November 6, 2013 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Phil GilanFarr, Eric Brandt, Wally Auerbach, Alex Mourelatos, Valli Murnane, Kali
Kopley, Jennifer Merchant, Brendan Madigan, and Kristi Boosman (TRPA Representative)

NOT PRESENT: Bill Rock, Joseph Mattioli, Ron Parson

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Marc Sabella, Judy
Laverty, Ginger Karl, Emily Detwiler, and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Pam Porkony, Ruth Schnabel, Johnny B, David Tirman, Keith Vogt, Steve
Hoch, Tom Acord, Kellie Cutler, Susan Horst, Roger Remford, Carolyn Magin, Randy Hill

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:33 am by Chair Phil GilanFarr, and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL -
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Auerbach/Madigan) (8-0-0) to approve the agenda, with items taken out of order if
necessary.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
There was no public forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

Marketing
3. Desimetrics Report — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)
1. As of the end of September, occupancy is up 10%, ADR 18%, and RevPar 30%. Seeing
compression into October as a result of September.
2. Historical 6 months, RevPar up almost 6%
3. Looking into the winter and pre-bookings, the numbers are up.

4,  Southern California Media Plan Presentation — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)
1. Andy updated the group on School of Thought's plan to expand marketing into Southern
CA with $250,000 of the Fund Balance if approved.
2. Some creative ideas are focused on Mammoth and Big Bear skiers.
3. Lots of social media, media mix mostly digital but subject to change.
4. There was a question about metrics of where southern CA skiers are going. Number one
is CO, Tahoe is 2 and Utah is 3.

15 -\




5. SnowFest! Execution Plan - MOTION Judy Laverty (15 Minutes)

1. Judy Laverty: at the last BOD meeting a revised white paper was submitted with the
changes. The Board approved and that was sent over to SnowFest! to come up with a
plan of execution.

2. Pam Porkony, SnowFest!, reported that the initial discussions began with the Resort
Association back in May and they have worked hard to come up with a plan. They have
been speaking with the ski resorts to plan events at the resorts midweek.

3. Meetings going on with ski resorts about a fundraising event. Homewood may sell a
discounted ticket that SnowFest! can sell for profit. Northstar may do a retro skate night.
Squaw, VIP viewing area for opening ceremony. Hotel partners are working with Greg
Howey on a RFP, and commissionable room nights.

4. There was discussion between Board and SnowFest! Staff. The Board supports
SnowFest!, but questions the funding scurces. Would really like to see SnowFest! become
more self-sufficient in the future.

5. It was suggested that SnowFest! starf 2 “Save SnowFest!” campaign that would
undoubtedly be successful, as the community is such a huge supporter of SnowFestl

6. SnowFestl staff explained that it is difficult to fulfill all requests of Board, with additional
tasks and less funding.

7. The Board would like SnowFest! to be more involved with Marketing and BACC
committees.

M/S/C (Brandt/Merchant) (8-0-0} to retain last years funding of $10,000 along with the In-Kind
marketing. Also to come up with a great Save SnowFest! campaign.

Infrastructure/Transportation
6. Transit Vision Update — Sandy Evans Hall
1. The Summit is happening tomorrow at the Truckee/Tahce Alrport. Lots of information on
the Vision will be presented and discussed.

7. North Tahoe Public Art Funding — MOTION Ron Treabess
1. Ron gave the summary about the request. The North Tahoe Business Association is
requesting funding for the implementation of an ongoing Public Art Program

M/S/C (Auerbach/Mourelatos) (7-0-1 Abstention, Merchant } to approve up to $25,000 to the North
Tahoe Business Association to provide start-up funds for Phase 1 of the North Lake Tahoe Public

Art Program.

8. Performing Arts Center Planning and Desigh — MOTION Ron Treabess/Keith Vogt

1. Ron Treabess, gave a summary of the funding request which is for Phase 1 of a
continuing program to complete a performing arts facility. This initial funding will be for the
project planning and feasibility study. There are two things that this motion is contingent
upon, which are a written agreement with Northstar on the land use and the foundation
receiving 501(c)3 status from the IRS.

2. Keith Vogt discussed the request in a bit more detail about the plans for the center. It
would have visual along with performing arts area. The project would have an economic
impact of $1.8 million into the region, as well as a huge educational aspect. They have
received letters of support from both Dr. Leri and Dr. Bateman.

3. The Board had a lengthy discussion about this project and the request for funding.

4, There was a lot of concern about the scale of the project. Keith Vogt understands the
concern and that the local community alone cannot fund this, They will be reaching out to
deep pockets outside of the area. In the supporting doecuments there was information to
support this. This is a big number, and this is not going to be funded locally. But without
this initial support, it will be difficult to get outside donors.

5. Keith discussed the local community vs the larger community. He explained that marketing
will be reaching out to bring people to Tahoe. There is a much broader vision of what this
will do for the community. He asked the Board to think bigger, think “on top of the
mountain”. This could be a huge asset for Tahoe, a premium facility for not only the
community but for a much broader reach.



6. The group was reminded that there was an unanimous recommendation (GilanFarr left
before the vote) for this funding at the infrastructure meeting. This is the first step in this
project. This next step of an analysis is the necessary next step. For a 20 million project
this seems like a reasonable investment to begin the feasibility study. Also that the
location is actually quite centrally located.

7. The Board members who are not in favor of this project and the funding had the following
concerns;

¢ Too large for our community and feels like more justification for the size is needed.
¢  Would like to see more public input,

+ Concern that it should be in a more central [ocation

¢ Would like to see the full presentation from Keith Vogt.

8. The Board was presented with two options; approve no funds now and have Mr. Vogt
come back next month with the full presentation or fund part of the feasibility study now
and allow The Performing Arts Center to come back again to request the rest of the
maney aleng with a more thorough presentation.

9. Mr. Vogt explained to the Board that the timeline that has been established was designed
that way for a reason, he would be more than willing to come back and give the full
presentation,

10. Roger Remford made a statement; this project works with the Resort Associations goals to
drive visitation. Also, our partner at Vail is huge, and they have also done their own
feasibility studies.

11. Susan Horst also gave a statement; She moved here because of her children and has
elected to stay and is deeply involved with the arts. She sings with a couple community
choruses. There is no good place in the region that allows that, this would give those
choruses a home.

Failed Motion -
M/S/C (Brandt/Auerbach) (3-4-1) to approve up to $153,000 for the Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation
to prepare Stage One of this project planning for a performing arts center.

Revised Motion -
M/S/C {Mourelatos/Murnane) {(5§-1-2 Merchant, Kopley) Motion to fund $83,900 of the application as
presented to reflect the first three steps, and allow to come back in the future to request the rest

of the funds.

Organization
9. Fund Balance Proposal — MOTION Sandy Evans Hall

1. Information is in packet and would like to open up for questions. All committees have
reviewed and are in support.

2. Jennifer passed out a letter on the counties view and support.

3. Jennifer discussed the unallocated $50,000 and that it would be held in the county
treasury. There was a discussion about the $50,000 and where it should be put. It can be
set aside to be allocated in the future.

4. Peter Kraatz, Placer County DPW, gave a statement on the infrastructure funds. Very
quickly, projects are coming forward. From a public works side, there are two high priority
projects, Fanny Bridge Realignment and Dollar Creek Trail.

5. Board and Staff encourage Peter to be as realistic as possible about when the TOT
money will be needed.

M/SI/C (Kopley/Brandt) (7-0-1 Merchant) to approve the NLTRA recommendation for the $1,450,372
fund bhalance allocation, holding the additional $50,000 in county treasury until an approved scope
of work from the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative identifies use of the funds.

10. Board Election Candidates — Sandy Evans Hall
1. Sandy sent cut an email last night, and there are notes in the packet. There was only one
candidate per position and after discussion with the attorney; we will not need fo go
through with a formal vote. All members will be elected by acclamation.

5-3




11. Board Officer Nominations — Sandy Evans Hall
1. Sandy asked the group to let her know if they are interested in, or can recommend a good
candidate, for the Board Officer positions. They are also working on a succession plan.

Membership
12. Membership Manager Report
1. 8andy introduced the new Membership Manager, Ginger Karl.
2. Ginger discussed the upcoming events
i. Corks and Connections Networking Event
ii. Chamber Mixer at Northstar
iii. Hospitality Holidays
iv. Two mixers in December, Incline Christmas Tree Village and Sunnyside Toys for Tots
v. She is still looking for January Mixer
vi. Coffee and Chocolate Networking Event
vii, Bridal Fair set for Feb 1.

E. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
13. Preliminary Financial Reports for informational purposes
1. The September Financials have not been approved by the finance commitiee yet, they are
in your packet for informational Purposes.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS (5 min)
14. Board Meeting Minutes — October 2, 2013
15. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — October 28, 2013
16. Marketing Committee — October 29, 2013
17. Business Asscciation and Chamber Collaborative — No Meeting in October
18. Lodging Committee — October 3, 2013
19. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting in October
20. Finance Committee - October 24, 2013
21. Executive Committee Report — October 29, 2013
22. Financial Reports
1. Dashboard and project reports
2. Approval of Credit Card for Ginger Karl, Membership Manager
The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
Board Member
23. Conference Sales Reports
24. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — September

MISIC {Auerbach/Kopley) (8-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented.

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
s Look to work with Performing Arts Center about coming back for full presentation
¢ Increase amount and find funding for SnowFest! in Marketing budget
¢ Send Memo out to members ahout election results

H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)
e The Board went into closed session to discuss Executive Review

I. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
J. ADJOURNMENT

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant
NLT Charmber/CVB/Resort Association




north Ikake ahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assaciation

Staff Action Ifems

Board Meeting 11-6-2013
Ron — Work with Performing Arts Center to come back to the board with full
presentation DONE

Sandy/Andy — Increase funding to Snowfest! to $10,000 and identify where that funding
will come from. DONE — Additional $5,000 will come out of proposed fund balance
destination marketing in LA.

Sandy — Send Memo out to membership regarding election results, cancelling formal
election and election audit. DONE — Memo sent Friday, November 8

Left from Board Meeting 9-23-2013
Ron — work with Will Garner to develop more skier friendly buses with ski racks in the
rear or inside

Left from Board Meeting 8-7-2013

Andy — Develop Destination Visitor Growth Strategy — product delivery, activity,
amenities IN PROGRESS WITH TASK FORCE

Andy — Develop Video Strategy with Marketing Committee and Coop

Sandy — Work with Membership Manager to develop a Member Survey to assess
business needs and Chamber program requests

Left from Board Meeting 1-9-13
Sandy — Talk with Peter Kraatz at Placer County DPW about changing days off for
TART drivers in order to provide service on Christmas Day EMAIL SENT

Left from Board Meeting 12-5-12

Sandy/Jessica — Create communication plan feedback survey for key partners JUNE

Left from Board Meeting 3-7-12

Lodging Committee/Andy — Develop strategy for leisure travel promotion for smail
lodging, means of representing data from small lake lodging, strategies for retaining and
raising ADR

Andy — Develop 3 year measureable goals for coop

15-5




Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11
Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is

in progress

19 4o




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Capital Investment/Transportation
MEETING DATE: November 25, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Wally Auerbach, Jennifer Merchant, Phil GilanFarr — via phone

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/NOTE:

M/S/C (Pang/Paulson) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Agenda for
November 25, 2013

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Perman) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes of
October 28, 2013

M/S/C {Bergman/NMerchant) (10-0-0) to recommend Board approval of infrastructure funding up to $140,000 to
support the Tahoe Transportation District continue providing the North fake Tahoe Water Shuttle Program in
2014, continue

Water Shuttle recommendations include:

Determine expectations necessary to be met fo continue beyond 2014
Committee review 2014 user surveys before conducting

Explore “next bus” type system for water shuttle

Try to determine acceptable passenger fare thresholds

Update data from other areas shuttle systems

investigate possible air quality mitigation funding for pilot transit

SR wWN -

M/SIC (Pang/Paulson) (10-0-0) to approve the recommendation to the NLTRA Board of Directors to approve the
infrastructure funding of up to $100,000 foward the development and implementation of a2 Regional Transit
System brand.

+ The committee also recommended that in developing the brand and branding program, it should be clarified what
will be included in the initial implementation and what will be further incorporated as the Implementation of the

single transportation branding programing continues

M/S/C {Perman/Pang) (8-1-1 abstention, GilanFarr) to approve the recommendation to the NLTRA Board: 1)
approves Placer County Department of Public Works(DPW) request for TOT Infrastructure matching funds of
$285,000 for Dollar Creek Shared Use Trail in FY 2013/14 and 2014/15; and 2) commit to providing $1,490,000
matching funds for the Fanny Bridge project through four equal annual payments of $372,500 commencing in FY
2015/16

* The discussion recommended that the FY 2014/15 annual update process of the Capital
Investment/Transportation Work Plan (formerly the Integrated Work Plan) include a joint workshop with the
Committee and Board to review funding availability, project selection, strategy, and priority setting.

- |




EQ
e~
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: November 29, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 M/S/IC (Maurer/Brandt) (8/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

41 M/SIC (Sprague/Maas) (8/0) to approve the Marketing Committee minutes
from October 29, 2013 with the correction of Chuck Maas last name.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

171




- B2

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
MEETING DATE: November 13, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt, Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADENOTE:

M/SIC (Williams/Hoch) (6-0-2 abstention Kopley, Brandt) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Agenda for November 25, 2013

M/S/C (Kopley/Doyle) (8-0-0) to approve the marketing grant of $10,000 to West Shore Association




N
g2
@ =—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: Nov 12, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff/committee members: Prepare for April’s committee task. (GoTahoeNorth website and
Cool Deals) Emily will send out a reminder.

Action to Emily: Research the plausibility of creating a survey that can be completed by lodging
guest on how their experience was with GoTahoeNorth website. Distribute these to lodging
properties.

Action to Emily: Add “Groups” as a Committee Task Idea. Subcategories under Groups would
include: Weddings, Family Reunions and Corporate groups and meetings.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1 M/S/C (Beck/Matte) (4/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

4.1 M/S/C (Williams/Mourelatos) (4/0) to approve the Lodging Meeting minutes from October
3,2013.

19~




B
@- E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: Thursday, November 21, 2013

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Rock and Jennifer Merchant. Phil GilanFarr
participated by telephone.

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Staff is working with outside auditors and Placer County to determine how to record Capital Projects on the

financial statements.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Salmon/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Frushon/Salman) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of October 24, 2013.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Frushon/Salmaon) (4/0/1 abstention - Merchant) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the
September 2013 Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Merchant/Salmon) (5/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the October 2013 Financial
Statements.

JLi-1




noth Ialzé tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Executive Committee

Tuesday, November 19, 2013
8:30 a.m.
NLTRA Offices

Report

A. Open Session

1.

Items for Board Meeting Agenda — December 4

Discussed all items on draft board agenda, added adoption of BACC structure,
directed Ron Treabess to work with the Performing Arts Center for a presentation
that provided the board with background on the project to date

Update on Board/County CEQ Discussion at Retreat — No Report
Sandy will follow up with Jennifer Merchant and David Boesch to set up next
meeting to discuss the annual calendar of procedural dates

TOT Fund Balance proposal

Sandy shared that the proposal will go before the BOS in December with the
$50,000 for product development remaining in the County Trust until a scope of
work from the BACC is submitted and approved

Business Association and Chamber Collaborative

An agreed upon structure description was provided which will be voted on by the
board at the next meeting. Recruitment of additional committee members has
begun.

Transit Summit — November 7 — Next Steps

A list of next steps that were voiced at the Summit was provided and will be shared
with the Board of Directors. Additional volunteer have been added to the coalition
from the Summit and will be invited to the next meeting.

Financial Audit — accounting of County funds for Infrastructure — Ironman accrued
expenses

Sandy shared the procedural changes that will be in place once the infrastructure
account has been completely drawn down. A discussion of how the NLTRA should
treat the Infrastructure funds still remains in question but considering the county




10.

contract and the desire to have NLTRA contract with vendors, it may lead to
continuing to track the revenues and expenses through our books.

Board Development Retreat — Feb. 5, 2014
Sandy is talking to Bill Geist, author of the book provided to all board members,
about coming to lead a board workshop for a half day.

Tahoe Prosperity Center — Economic Indicators, TAU allocation, Broadband/Cellular
Coverage

Sandy informed the Exec. Committee of the activities that the TPC is engaged in
and suggested a presentation in January or early in the year

Orthopedic Advisory Coungil - TFH

Sandy informed the Exec. Commitiee of the activities of the OAC that are aligned
with our Human Powered Sports initiative to develop an integrated approach to the
broad range of Orthopedic and Sports Performance services,

Executive Review
Phil is in the process of completing the review of the Executive Director.

d2-2




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Infrastructure Reimbursement Procedures with Placer County
For the year ended lune 30, 2014

1. NLTRA will set up contract ar arrangement with vendor to provide infrastructure services or
goods,

2. NLTRA will send a list of vendors to be used to the Placer County accounting office to verify if
the vendors are in the Placer County accounting systems. Placer County will send back
confirmation of vendors in the County system to NLTRA.

3. Ifvendors are not in the system, NLTRA will send a W-9 form and a 590 form to the vendor for
completion and authorization. Once the forms are returned to NLTRA, the original forms will be
mailed to the Placer County accounting office. A copy will be kept in the NLTRA vendor files and
an electronic copy will be sent to the Placer County accounting office via electronic mail.

4. Invoices received by the NLTRA will be approved by the Director of Community Partnerships and
Planning and will be forwarded to Placer County Accounting for County approval and processing.

5. I invoices are approved, the Placer County accounting office will process the invoice for
payment. If they are not approved, Placer County will contact the Director of Community
Partnerships and Planning at the NLTRA to resolve any problems with the vendor or in other
areas to get the payment processed.

6. A schedule of payments to each infrastructure project will be produced by the Placer County
accounting department and a copy of the schedule will be sent to the NLTRA for verification and
confirmation.

Marc Sabelfa Monday, November 19, 2013 V3 X:\Accounting & HR\Accounting
Binder\Infrastructure Procedures with Placer County.doc

AN




NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2013

ES




north Iake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 21, 2013
To: Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert
Re: Maijor Variances of the September and October 2013 Financial Statements

The following items have changed for the month of September since the September preliminary financial
statements were reviewed.

» $78,000 of IronMan room revenue was moved from Conference Commissions to Special Events
— [ronman.

e $50,000 of room rebate expense was moved to Special Events.
« Additional IronMan expenses known at this time have been added to Special Events.

As of October 31st, 33% of the budget calendar should be completed. The following are the major
budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

e Membership Dues, New Member Fees, and Membership Activities revenue is under budget;
however, this deficit is partially offset by a decrease in Membership Salarles and Membership
Activities expenses. A new Membership Manager started on October 7™

» Merchandise Sales revenue and Cost of Goods Sold are over budget due to strong sales in the
North Lake Tahoe Visitors [nformation Center.

o Salaries & Wages expense is under budget; 2013/14 Incentives have not yet been accrued.
They will be recorded in November.

» Equipment Support & Maintenance is currently over budget due to new software upgrades that
were completed in October.

o Professional Fees expense is over budget due timing of billing for the annual audit.

« Special Events expense is over budget, some IronMan expenditures are coming in higher than
anticipated.

e Marketing Cooperative/Media expense is over budget due to timing. Less expense will be
recorded in November and December in order to bring the expense in line with budget.

e [ronMan room rebates of $63,000 were originally budgeted to Miscellaneous Programs in the
Conference department, but the expense is now recorded in the Marketing department.

e Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs and Research and Planning are due
to timing of projects.

ag-2




Morth Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Assels

Currant Assets

Pelly Cash

Cash - Operalions Acct #6712

Cash - Payrolf Account #7421

Markeling Ceoperative Cash

Cash - Infrastruciure #8163

LiBS Cash

Infrastructure Money Market

Cash in Drawer

Accounts Recelvable

AR - Sales Estimales

A/R - TOT Funding

Undeposited Funds

WebLInk Accounls Receivable

Inventories

AR TOT Transportation NLTRA

AR TOT Transp Gountly Held

AR TOT Infrastructure County

AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held

AR TOT Infra Maintenance County

Total Current Assets

Property and Eguipment
Fumiture & Fixtures
Aceum. Depr. - Furniture & Fixtures
Compuler Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Accum. Amorl, - Software
Leasehold Improvements
Accum, Amert - Leaseheld Improvements

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepald Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assels

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Salaries / Wages Payable

Empl. Federal Tax Payable

FUTA Taxes Payable

401(k) Plan

Estimated PTO

Salas and Use Tax Payable

Ski Tahoe North Lift Tickels

Marketing Cooperative Liabilities

Intra-Company Borrowings

AFW Suspense Account

Payroll Liabilities

Deferred Rev - Membership Dues

Deferred Revenue - Other

Deferred Support

Deferred Transportation Support

Deferred infrastructure Support

Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve

Total Liabilities
Net Assels
Unrestricted Nat Assels
Designated Marketing Reserve
Designated Infra Maint Reserve
Net Income/(Loss}

Total Net Assels

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

BALANCE SHEET
At September 30, 2013
September 30 September 30 June 30
2013 2012 2013
500 500 500
645,874 362,711 549,620
5052 16,731 13,480
41,876 130,275 41,878
41,862 303,499 303,769
8,868 8,572 8,858
869 244756 44,879
500 880 300
83,308 71,752 59476
93,463 6,244 9429
1,651,478 2,449,115 408,188
308 (138) 352
9,585 0 24,325
13,344 13,832 17,542
1,012,480 677,556 112,926
108,781 469,000 108,781
2,782,406 5,689,244 1,764,405
203,540 198,040 33,007
150,000 - -
6,844,184 10,642,369 3,498,709
68,768 64,991 87,102 -
(62,764) (55,468) (61,802)
41,344 41,344 41,344
{39,840) (38,572) (39,940)
30,050 30,050 30,050
{24,492) (21,004) (23,620)
24,284 24,284 24,284
(23,517) {23,318) {23,467)
13,743 22,307 13,951
18,178 43014 45,132
12,380 12,025 4,797
30,558 55,039 49,928
6,988,485 10,719,715 3,562,588
660,667 163,748 148,642
34,874 77,843 35,874
1,544 1,496 1,544
0 48 o
(3,167) 16,224 655
62,415 60,883 62,415
2,209 2,635 1,302
] 2,857 0
41,876 130,275 41,876
(1,997) (80) {139)
6,050 (4.491) a
3,295 2665 3,732
60,632 54,125 81,113
19,120 13,880 19,441
1,717,664 1,836,656 0
653,360 977,167 108,781
3,220,839 6,279,687 2,045,319
292,096 150,000 142,006
6,771,485 9,765,618 2,692,650
478,284 442,564 442,564
203,110 293,110 203,110
98,544 98,544 98,544
(652,938 119,879 35,720
217,000 954,097 869,038
6,988,485 10,719,715 3,562,688

3-3




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 268,863 $ 268,863
- 84,840
9,268 9,686
100 400
900 900
675 769
404,936 5
683 500
HZ3688 7,000
11,553 12,000
420,561 394,958
5,824 5,625
5,824 6,626
414,737 388,333
91,528 99,762
14,872 16,265
2,681 3,108
186 320
1,209 1,268
1,275 3,650
- 102
410 1,198
1,481 970
77 354
- 29
2,009 1,794
- 386
- 500
- 150
- 1,000
5,142 6,870
111,052 486,250
- 140,000
377,003 07235,000 4
416 440
- 737
90,000 90,000
- 1,574
4,238 7,600
69 35
231 384
575 468
911 733
845 23
- 96
- 453
706,300 662,514
{291,583) (274,181)
4
(291,559) (274,181)

Revenue

Placer Gounty TOT Funding

Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held
Membership

New Member Fees

Membership Activities

Tuesday Moring Breakfast Club
Sponsorships ’

“Spéclal Evenls = Marketing < Tronman °

Non-Retail VIC Sales

“Gormissions

Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses

Salaries & VWages

Rent

Telephone

Mail - USPS

Insurance/Bonding

Supplies

Wisitor Gommunications - Other
Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Tratning Seminars

Public Outreach

Professional Fees

Research & Planzing Membership
Rasearch & Planaing
Transportaticn Projacts
Infrastruciure Projects

Marketing Programs

 Special Events i

Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Marketing Ceoperaifive/Madia
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Empleyee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {058}

~ Investment Incomelinterest

Het Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 {Revised to Final November 14, 2013)

Consolidated Departments

Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percant of

Date Date Variance To Date 2014 Budget YTD Budget

Actual Budget Actual Consumed
$ 806,589 $ 806,589 3 - $ 925673 $ 3,228,360 25%
- 284,520 (254,520) - 1,018,080 0%
27,943 30,858 (2,915) 28,411 128,232 22%
200 1,200 {1,000) - 4,800 4%
1,800 6,200 {4,400) 1,431 53,750 3%
2,590 2,307 283 3,237 9,228 28%

- - - - 2,500 0%
/104,836 AR 104,936 . R S 00%
2,822 1,500 1,322 425 7.000 40%
TUB20BE. 47000 T UE,085 818 190,360 HAT I aT%
43,430 36,100 7,330 36,750 87,900 A9%
1,042,395 1,186,274 {143,879} 1,027,445 4,728,210 22%
22,417 19,133 (3,284) 14,031 46,587 48%
22,417 19,133 (3,284) 14,031 46,587 48%
1,019,978 1,167,141 {147,163} 1,013,414 4,681,623 22%
285,192 304,278 19,086 302,588 1,307,366 20%
45,844 46,575 731 45935 186,345 25%

8,349 9,317 968 10,674 37,274 22%
892 880 68 641 3,854 23%
3,756 3,766 10 3,109 16,065 25%
3,295 5,404 2,109 7,053 14,528 23%
85 102 37 98 408 16%
1,874 3,602 1,728 3,679 14,421 13%
3,030 2,410 {120y 4914 11,635 - 26%
1,210 998 (212) 1,541 4,052 30%
- 87 87 349 350 0%
5,679 5,376 (303} 6,118 21,494 26%
- 386 386 180 1,005 0%
1,000 1,000 0 - 3,776 26%
300 300 ] 3,562 19,250 2%
3,000 3,000 0 3,000 5,000 60%
23,219 20,530 (2,689) 31,718 82,000 28%
199,682 87,280 (112,332) 106,037 322,000 82%
419,164 420,000 836 96,998 1,018,080 4%
- - 0 - 100,000 0%
381,737 245,000 (136,737} TG ADR 05,060 258
1,314 3,905 2,591 1,147 30,482 4%
1,329 2,211 882 1,686 8,844 15%
270,000 270,000 ¥ 242,286 795,000 34%
- 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
4279 7,500 3,221 4,312 100,468 A%
- - a - 8,000 0%
207 483 276 25 2,165 10%
801 1,152 351 1,387 4,605 17%
1,769 1,404 (365) 1,359 §,346 33%
1,870 2,282 322 1,489 9,301 21%
1,345 882 (463) 1,029 3,545 8%
1,580 2,678 1,098 2,779 5518 20%
1,158 1,734 576 1,708 6,934 17%
1,672,940 1,456,656 {216,284) 883,704 4,454,686 38%
{652,962) (289,515) (363,447} 119,740 226,037
23 - 23 189 @
(652,939} (289,515) (363,424) 119,879 226,939

234




Current Gurrent
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 190,851 $ 190,851
9,268 9,686
100 400
800 900
675 769
104,036 7 G
584 500
ipEiesa Ll AT g
11,553 12,000
342,549 " 232,106
5,824 8,625
5,824 6,625
336,726 225,481
80,146 87,434
13,668 14,345
2,281 2,688
186 320
1,137 1,142
1,216 3,515
- 102
345 1,012
1,440 871
77 354
- 29
1,808 1,500
- 386
- 150
377,092 70 235,000 5
418 440
- 737
90,000 90,600
. 1,574
4,236 7,500
69 a5
231 384
575 468
731 424
811 231
- 996
- 453
576,465 452,001
(239,740} (226,610)
4 -
{7,207) {7,208)
(232,529) {219,404}

For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 (Revised to Final November 14, 2013)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Mering Breakfast Club
Spensorships

“-“Spadial Evénts = Marketing - Tronman -

Non-Retail VIC Sales

omiissions L T

Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellansous Expense
Equipment Rental/l.easing
Training Seminars
Professional Fees
Marketing Programs
‘Special Events T
Membership Activities
Tuasday Morning Breakfast Club
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellansous Pregrams
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credlt Card Fees
Autormobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Cperating Expenses

QOperating Income (Loss)

Investment Incomelinterest
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (l.oss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

All Departments Ex Infrastructure/Transportation

Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Varlance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 572,553 $ 572,553 $ - $ 612,459 $2,200,217 25%
27,943 30,858 (2,915) 28,411 123,432 23%
200 1,200 (1,000) - 4,800 4%
1,800 8,200 {4,400) 1,131 53,750 3%
2,590 2,307 283 3,237 9,228 28%
- - - - 2,600 0%
~ 104,936 -7 104,936 . it SR 00%
2,822 1,500 1,322 425 7,000 40%
52,085 47,000 : 5,085 UL IETS 090,360 27,
43,430 36,100 7,330 36,750 87,900 49%
808,359 697,718 110,641 714,231 2,769,187 29%
22,417 19,133 (3,284) 14,031 45,587 48%
22,417 19,133 (3,284} 14,031 48,587 48%
785,942 678,585 107,357 700,200 2,722,600 29%
261,102 267,294 16,192 266,311 1,133,278 22%
42,168 40,830 {1,335) 42,458 163,394 26%
6,899 8,064 1,165 8,923 32,256 21%
889 960 71 632 3,830 23%
3,531 3,426 (108) 2,831 13,713 26%
3,052 4,999 1,947 6,720 12,917 24%
65 102 37 98 408 16%
1,574 3,036 1,462 3,007 12,149 13%
2,730 2,613 (117) 4,336 10,447 26%
1,030 882 (148} 1,426 3,525 29%
- 87 87 349 350 0%
4,959 4,500 (499) 5,034 18,001 28%
- 386 386 180 1,005 0%
300 300 0 3,662 19,250 2%
- " ) - 100,000 0%
381,737 245,000 (136,737) 6,402 0 B05,000 £ 26%
1,314 3,905 2,591 1,147 30,482 4%
1,329 2,211 882 1,686 8,844 15%
270,000 270,000 0 242,286 795,000 34%
- 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
4,278 7,500 3,222 4,312 100,469 A%
- .- 0 - 8,000 0%
207 433 226 25 1,963 1%
801 1,152 35% 1,387 4,605 17%
1,769 1,404 (365) 1,359 5,346 33%
1,395 1,365 (30 1,163 5,601 25%
1,311 801 (510} 1,608 3,220 41%
1,535 2,643 1,108 2,779 5,378 29%
1,158 1,734 576 1,709 6,934 17%
985,170 877,201 {107,969) 611,130 2,806,939 35%
{199,228) {198,616) {612) 89,070 (84,339}
23 - 23 169 -
(21,621) (21,618) (3) (18,986) (86,478)
(177,584) (176,998) (586) 108,225 2,139

A3-9




(6e6'z59) - (az0'z9} (gLe'ely) (geszLL) 182'0Z {5257) (182's64) 088°L 68L'6Z (ogg*azz) [sse7) swoou[1eN
- JEEY ] ¥89'ZL (lze'1z) (ogg'se) l96'2 Zp0'e9 . o0k 8ez'LL vee' pajeocly
sasuadxg 1130
¥z - - e - - - - - WUSWISSAU] B 15818]U] -SanudAsy
B0} B0
{egs'z5a) (s90°¢s) {r9g‘ooy) {ogT'sEL) (ez8%4) z8e'e (Bgz'sz)) 09EZL ey'or (9z0%64)) {sso) swoou) bugeledp
Zra'eLa'L 865'PET 0/1'esk L1538 £L8'8L ¥TL'PT 9:9'18e 058°05 ges'eg 882204 sesuadxy Bugelsdp I0L
SPET - - Eike GEP GFg EEE 99 - LOEE SNOBLEROSIA
sl - - 851" 851 - - - - - 1@ARIL
551 frd 4 ges’l Sy [eoie] GE6 - - 586 suondiosqng @ sang
BrEk - e (45 ket - 9re'L kol 4 - 080 sBunea/sealy
995'L 282 182 PeE'L - L) LI ole 182 9TL S3sUedxg ajgowony
892°L - - 89t - 785 ¥81'L paL'l - - 5883 pleg jIpaly
108 - - Log Log - - - - - suapouUny pieog
ira - - fierA paas - og 0e - - suonEey svAoidilg
0p0'0LE - - oon'nLZ - - 000042 - coc'oe 000'0FT epapeAReadond Buyesen
622"L - - BZE'} - gze'L - -- - - 4113 Jsepealg Suiuoy Aspsen)),
PIE - - rie't - il - - - - SAAAY diysIagquIsi
giee - - 84188 - - £L8e - - 8L'88 SBAT [elads
£9L6IF - £aL'6Ly - - - - - - - syoeloid amongsey|
Ze5'661 ZB5'66L - - - - - - - - salolg LoneLodsuely
BITET HS'2L gkL'0t - - - - - - - BuuLEd % Yoteesan
000'E ooo's - = - - - - - - sang] diysssqualy Buue)d % Yoleasay
o't - 000‘L - - - - - - - UoESAND and
ooe - - [pinicy oce - - - - - 5354 [BLOISSI0I]
69's obg oFe 666"y 928'L sgl 206'2 ¥5Z'L 788 (47 Buiseaeiusy Juawdinbg
802" 05 08 620°) 208 08 R3] $0T srl 182 $954 1@ SOSUSD(T 'saxe]
le0'e oL oSl leL'z £s8 0oL 89L'L ZIE £v8 £19 anuBuaUEpy ¢ poddng uswdinbz
s 04 ¢i=38 £46') sy 051 536 (54 b2 e uegeialdag
YET'E LLL LEL ZS0'E L06 ZLL 8E0'2 $0F'L e Ely sanddng
5L gl £l LES'E | 928 see 198 BE6 7 yLL BujpuogeURINsLy
€68 z z 688 9L 8g SLl =50 S0k =3 SdSN - 1.
ose's G2L sel 008’9 Fi6'L Llg 80L'Y 5Z0°L fols::] PEE'Z sunydaia L
ore'sh org'L org’L 99'gt ZEL'S org'l +BS'PE 058'92 £95T Lel's sy
£61's82 S89'S1 SOP'SL Zok'ise . L1e'e8 ogt'el §89'LLL 6l¥'es 824'18 204'e9 sabEp 2 sauefes
sasuadxg Sugeradp
BLE'6LO'L 0es‘18) 90828 SPe'seL - 805°0¢ Lep'ses nig'coL 596°92L 292'¢eZs 1edg $5019
2¥'Z - - Lw'ze - - Lw'ze L'z - - SIUNCOSIO/PIOS SPOOS) 10 1500 810,
PIOS SPoog Jo 350D
868'er0'L oeslel °05°75 09%'203 - 90s'0e YEeLLL 1z8'52L JociR-rdt e o] SNUDASY 101
Leb'sr - - Ler'el - - Lep'ey LEP'Sh - - se[eq esipuUELIBy
&80'2s - - $80'28 - - 58076 - G807 - sucissILIWC)
e - - 228 - - Ze'T zz8'2 - - sajeg QIA IEjaR-LaN
9E6'V0L - - 9EE'HO) - - GEB'POL - - SEG'POL uzluuos - Bupesei - siusa (eoadg
085 - - 0BS'Z - 08s'2 - - - - qn|o Isepealg buiuop Aepsant
008'L N _ 00s°L - nog't - - - - salAneY diysiaquusiy
ooz - - ooz - 0oz - - - - $354 Jaquisyy MmN
£v6'/Z - - e¥ETT - 9662 20T - 20 - diysaquiziy
- - - - - - - - - - PigH 1808|d - Buipung dwyj den
Bgg'sce  §  0EsElL T 9082 & essTs & - $ - $ €875 0§ wiEeL  $ egevL 5 sy ¢ Buipund 101 Auney Jeceld
anuaAly
SUBL S| ' UoneuLou| AnuUCH Gunssiep
TYIOL uopepedsitel),  sunpongsEgU| X3 fyoims uonERSIIWPY diystaquiapy EeKang Joyisip 4

MESE?)



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
& 139,442 139,442
104,936 -
244,378 139,442
20,557 22,141
1,685 1,813
804 844
- g8
230 241
108 278
103 301
162 200
- 59
228 220
- 100
377,093 235,000
80,000 80,000
3,258 3,500
- 103
- 16
342 183
690 130
- 1,000
- 240
485,257 346,603
{240,879) (207,061}
15,778 18,778
{256,667) {222,839)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events - [ronman
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Maifl - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Tralning Seminars
Marketing Programs
Special Events
Marksating Cooperative/Media
Miscellanecus Programs
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income {l.oss}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Manth Ended September 30, 2013 {Revised to Final November 14, 2013}

Marketing
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date - Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 418,326 $ 418,326 3 - $ 446,091 $1,673,310 25%
104,936 - 104,936 - - 100%
523,262 418,326 104,936 446,091 1,673,310 31%
63,708 66,423 2,715 67,549 307,095 21%
5,161 5,439 278 4,868 21,780 24%
2,384 2,652 258 3,183 10,606 23_%
35 288 253 128 1,150 3%
714 723 9 642 2,891 25%
413 828 415 1,341% 3,307 2%
468 903 435 895 3,617 13%
613 600 (13) 1,454 2,401 26%
281 177 (104) 380 708 40%
772 660 {112) 702 2,638 29%
- 100 100 - 425 0%
- - 1] - 100,000 0%
381,737 245,000 {136,737) 8,402 305,000 126%
240,000 240,000 0 208,788 675,000 36%
3,301 3,500 199 3,901 36,500 9%
- 103 103 - 103 0%
- 48 48 - 201 0%
726 549 (177) 493 2,192 - 33%
1,030 380 (640) 523 1,564 B6%
935 1,000 65 37 1,387 67%
- 734 734 1,708 5,434 0%
702,288 570,117 (132,171) 302,996 1,483,980 47%
{179,026) (161,791) (27,235) 143,096 189,330
47,334 47,334 Q 33,5835 189,330
(226,360) (199,125) {27,235) 109,561 -

A3+




Current Current
Month Manth
Actual Budget
§ 24,951 $ 24,951
657 660
23,683 17,000
49,291 42,6561
18,617 17,903
842 922
210 281
60 66
230 223
89 77
54 157
613 138
- 15
364 188
10,000 10,000
" 4,000
- a5
281 a1
- 18
- 1,069
31,360 35,183
17,931 7,368
3,748 3,748
14,185 3,622

Revenue
Placer County TCT Funding
Membership
Commissions
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Berding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Mainlenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PHD
Employee Relations
Autormobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses

Cperating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (L.oss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 {Revised to Final November 14, 2013)

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Conference
Year to Year fo Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Gonsumed

$ 74,853 $ 74,853 $ - $ 88,050 $ 299,406 25%

2,027 1,800 227 2,199 7,200 28%

62,085 47,000 5,085 31,818 190,360 27%

128,965 123,653 5,312 122,067 496,966 26%

51,528 53,7092 2,181 438,489 233,044 22%

2,583 2766 183 2,499 11,052 23%

690 843 153 972 3,366 20%

405 198 (207) 172 781 52%

714 669 {45) 535 2,680 27%

222 231 9 237 921 24%

244 471 227 465 1,883 13%

843 414 {429) 570 1,653 51%

146 45 (101) 94 177 82%

882 564 (318) 628 2,255 39%

30,000 30,000 0 33,498 120,600 25%

- 4,000 4,000 411 63,000 0%

- - 0 - 8,000 0%

- 105 105 - 425 0%

281 273 (8) - 1,097 26%

- 54 54 73 215 0%

- 1,069 1,069 815 1,470 0%

- - a B . - 0%

88,538 95,41 5,873 89,458 452,019 20%
40,427 28,242 12,185 32,609 44,947
11,238 1,238 0 20,497 44,947
29,189 17,004 12,185 12,112 -

33- B




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 60,510 $ 60,510
60,510 60,610
5,236 6,164
602 1,266
200 222
- 8
38 56
30 53
33 95
20 49
- &0
101 145
- 1,000
2,381 2,500
114,052 46,250
o0 192
- 40
119,781 68,100
{89,271) 2,410
2,989 2,989
(62,260} {679)

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 (Revised to Final November 14, 2013}

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Qutreach
Research & Plan Membership Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss}
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Transportation
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percenf of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 181,530 $ 181,630 $ - $ 169,389 $ 726,118 25%
181,630 181,530 - 169,389 726,118 25%
15,688 18,482 2,806 16,850 87,044 18%
1,840 3,798 1,958 1,738 15,189 12%
725 666 (59) 843 2,667 27%
2 8 6 4 8 25%
113 168 55 139 676 17%
111 159 48 147 633 18%
150 285 135 286 1,136 3%
150 T 147 3 289 584 26%
.90 60 {30} 58 60 150%
340 4356 .85 542 1,738 20%
- - 0 - 950 0%
3,000 3,000 aQ 3,600 5,000 60%
12,501 7,500 {5,001) 3,248 30,000 . 42%
199,582 87,250 {112,332) 106,037 322,000 62%
- - ¢ - 102 0%
287 576 289 163 2,300 12%
22 - (22) 10 125 18%

- 40 40 - 40 0%
234,599 122,584 {112,015} 133,254 470,252 50%
{53,0689) 58,946 (112,015) 36,035 255,866

8,067 8,967 0 8,462 35,866
{62,036} 49,979 {112,015} 27,573 220,000

23-9




North Lake Tahoe Resort Assoclation
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 (Revised to Final November 14, 2013)
Visitor information

Current Current Year fo Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Month Month Date Date Vatlance To Bafe 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget : Actual Budget Consumed
Revenue
26,458 $ 26,458  Placer County TOT Funding $ 79,374 $ 79,374 $ - $ 78,317 $ 317,501 25%
583 500 Non-Retail VIC Szales 2,822 1,500 . 1,322 425 7,000 40%
11,6583 12,060 Merchandise Sales 43,431 36,100 7,331 36,750 87,900 49%
38,594 38,958 Total Revenue 125,627 116,974 8,663 116,492 412,401 30%
5,824 6,625  Costof Goods Sold 22,416 19,133 (3,283) 14,031 46,587 48%
5,824 6,625 Total Cost of Goods Sold 22,416 19,133 {3,283) 14,031 46,587 48%
32,770 32,333 Gross Margin 103,211 97,841 5,370 101,461 365,814 28%
Operating Expenses
19,343 18,120  Salaries & Wages 56,419 54,360 (2,059) 59,396 192,632 29%
8,663 8,150 Rent 28,850 24,438 (2,412) 27,918 97,828 27%
302 460  Telephone 1,025 1,380 355 1,486 5,523 19%
103 37 Mail- USPS 335 1 (224) 131 449 75%
302 288  Insurance/Bonding 939 864 {75} 671 3,462 27%
399 925 Supplies 1,404 2773 1,369 3,505 4,027 35%
- 102 Visiter Communications Other 65 102 37 97 408 16%
53 156 Depreciation 244 468 224 465 1,883 13%
133 175  Equipment Support & Maintenance 312 525 213 920 2,100 15%
58 90  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 204 270 3] 588 1,110 18%
395 425  Equipment RentaliLeasing 1,254 $,518 264 1,722 6,068 21%
- - Professional Fees - - 0 2,762 900 0%
- 1,574  Media/Coltateral/Production - 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
- - Misceflaneous Programs - - 0 - 969 0%
30 275  Employse Relafions 30 275 245 25 275 11%
408 237 Credit Card Fees 1,184 71 {473) 839 2,579 46%
a0 150  Automobile Expenses 370 450 ~ 80 670 1,800 21%
55 55 Meals/Meetings 216 165 {51} 192 442 49%
30,334 31,219 Total Operating Expenses 90,851 89,984 {867} 101,387 323,929 28%
2,436 1,114 Operating Income {Loss) 12,360 7,857 4,503 74 41,885
3,490 3,495  Allocated Expenses 10470 10,485 15 11,888 41,885 i
{1,054) (2,381) Net Income {Loss) 1,890 (2,628) 4,488 {11,814) -

23-10




Current Current
Month Month

Actual Budget
$ 17,502 § 17,502
- 84,840

17,502 102,342
8,145 6,164
602 653

200 195

- 2

36 60

30 82

33 91

20 50

- 38

1M 149

- 333

2,761 4,370

- 140,000

S0 17

34 13

- 8

10,052 152,325
7,450 {49,983}
4,218 4,218
3,232 (54,201)

Revenue
Placer Gounty TOT Funding
Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mait - USPS
insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Qutreach
Research & Planning
Infrastruciure Projecis
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses

" Meals/Msetings
Dues & Subscriplions

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Allecated Expenses

Net Income {Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL _
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 (Revised to Final November 24, 2013)

Infrastructure
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Varlance To Date 2014 ¥YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 52,506 $ 52,506 % - § 143,825 $ 210,025 25%
- 254,520 (254,520) - 1,018,080 0%
52,506 307,026 [254,520) 143,826 1,228,105 4%
18,405 18,492 87 19,427 87,044 21%
1,840 1,959 119 1,739 7,762 24%
725 585 (140} 908 2,351 31%
2 2 o] 5 16 13%
13 180 67 139 B76 17%
131 246 115 185 978 13%
150 273 123 288 1,136 13%
150 50 Q 289 604 26%
90 114 24 58 467 19%
340 447 107 542 1,755 19%
1,000 1,000 0 - 2,826 35%
10,718 13,030 2312 . 28,470 52,000 21%
419,163 420,000 837 96,998 1,018,080 41%
- - G - 100 0%
287 351t 64 163 1,400 21%

34 39 5 (3! 200 17%

22 24 2 - 100 22%
453,170 456,892 3,722 149,220 1,177,496 38%
{400,664) {149,868) (260,798} (5,395) 50,610

12,654 12,664 i} 10,523 50,6810
{413,318) (162,520) (250,798) " (15,918) -

WELY




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 8611 3 9,586
100 400
ang 900
875 769

10,286 11,755
1,662 6,295
602 684
303 310
7 G6
109 116
30 114

33 96
20 A7

- 60

16 331

- 180

960 440

- 737

187 214
17 -

- 3t
3,916 9,721
6,370 2,034
2,988 2,989
3,381 [965)

Revenue
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insuranca/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Eguipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Employee Relations
Credit Card Feses
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Bad Debt

Tofal Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Incc;me {Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 {Revised to Final November 14, 2013}

embership
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Parcent of
Date Date Varlance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 25918 $ 29,058 $ (3,142) $ 28,212 $ 116,232 22%
200 ,200 {1,000) - 4,800 4%
1,800 6,200 {4,400} 1,131 53,750 3%
2,590 2,307 283 3,237 9,228 28%
- - - - 2,500 0%
30,506 38,765 (8,259} . 30,580 186,510 16%
16,130 18,885 2,755 16,032 83,411 19%
1,840 2,062 212 £,738 8,207 22%
817 930 113 1,039 3,720 22%
38 198 160 57 742 5%
338 348 10 274 1,392 24%
112 342 230 1,038 1,362 8%
150 288 138 286 1,149 13%
100 141 41 289 565 18%
20 180 90 58 720 13%"
165 993 828 1,144 3,976 4%
- 180 180 180 180 0%
1,858 3,905 2,047 1,147 30,482 6%
1,329 2211 882 1,686 8,844 15%
- - .0 - 25 0%
585 642 57 520 2,666 23%
17 - {17) - 141 12%
- 93 93 28 372 0%
555 500 (59) 480 601 92%
- - 4] - - 0%
24124 31,888 7,764 26,997 148,505 18%
6,382 6,877 {498) 4,583 38,005
8,967 8,957 0 8,737 35,966
{2,585) (2,090) {495) {4,154} 2,139 '

B3




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2013 {Revised to Final November 24, 2013}
Administration

Current Current Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Month Month Date Bate Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed

Operating Expenses

19,977 22,975  Salaries & Wages 63,317 68,925 5,608 74,846 317,196 20%
1,876 2,045 Rent 5732 6,135 403 5,435 24,547 23%
562 753  Telephone 1,974 2,269 285 2,244 9,041 22%
16 85  Mait - USPS 76 168 89 144 658 12%
266 274 Insurance/Bonding 826 822 (4) 709 3,288 25%
593 276  Supplies 90t 825 (78) 6597 3,300 27%
103 280 Depreciation 4638 870 402 895 3,617 13%
512 311 Equipment Support & Mainienance 883 933 70 1,104 3,728 23% |
19 67  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 308 201 {107} 306 809 36%
434 29  Miscellaneous Expense 434 87 (347) 349 350 124%
805 255 Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,926 765 . {1,161} 839 3,064 63%
- 106  Training Seminars - 106 106 - 400 0%
B 100  Professional Fees 300 300 0 800 18,350 2%
39 65 Employse Relations 177 195 18 - " 1,135 16%
231 384  Board Functions 80t 1,152 35t 1,387 4,605 17%
- - Automobile Expenses - - o - 371 0%
66 52 Meals/Meetings 86 156 g0 181 627 11%
- 16 Dues & Subscriptions 45 45 0 1,447 1,920 2%
- - Travel 1,158 1,000 (158) - 1,500 77%
25,699 28,051 Total Operating Expenses 79,372 84,941 5,569 91,293 398,506 20%
(26,599) (28,051) Operating Income (Loss) (79,372) (84,941) 5,569 {91,293) (398,606}
4 « Investment Income/interest 23 - 23 169 -
(33,210) (33,209) Allocated Expenses {99,630C) {99,627) (3) (93,644) (398,506)
7,616 5,168 = Net Income {Loss) 20,281 14,686 5,508 2,620 -t

o513




NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2013

23 1




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BALANCE SHEET
At October 31, 2013
QOctober 31 October 31 June 20
2013 2012 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Petty Cash 500 500 500
Gash - Operations Acct #6712 417,944 179,837 549,620
Cash - Payroll Account #7421 6,492 43,534 13480
Marketing Cooperalive Cash 41,876 98,869 41,876
Cash - Infrastructure #3163 31,302 55,026 303,769
UBS Cash 8,872 8,577 8,856
Infrastruciure Money Market 852 244,805 44,879
Cash in Drawer 617 1,049 300
Accounts Recelvable 118,018 78,537 59,476
AR - Sales Estimales 54,185 1,847 9,429
AR~ TOT Funding 1,382,615 2,449,115 408,188
Undeposifed Funds 333 28 352
WebLink Accounts Receivable 10,835 6,750 21,325
Inventories 13,238 15,035 17,542
AR TOT Transporiation NLTRA 1,012,479 677,556 112,926
AR TOT Transp County Held 108,781 469,000 108,781
AR TOT Infrastructure County 2,782,408 5,689,244 1,764,405
AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held 293,540 198,040 33,007
AR TOT Infea Maintenance County 150,000 - -
Total Current Assets 5,434,885 10,218,250 3,498,709
Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures 68,768 64,991 87,102
Accum, Depr. - Fumnilure & Fixtures (62,802) {56,162) (61.802)
Computer Equipment 41,344 41,344 41,344
Accurn. Depr. - Computer Equipment (39,240) {38,788) {39,040}
Computer Software 31,249 30,050 30,050
Accum. Amori. - Software (24,782) {21,295) {23,620)
Leasehold improvements 24,284 24,284 24,284
Accum. Amort - Leasehold Improvements (23.534) (23,334) {23,467)
Total Property and Equipment 44,487 21,090 13,951
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses 18,281 42,701 45,132
Prepaid Insurance 11,171 10,896 4,797
Total Other Assets 29,452 53,597 49,928 ;
Total Assels 6,478,823 10,292,937 3,562,588
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payahle 426,221 487,535 148,642
Salaries [ Wages Payable 1,762 49,694 35,874
Empl. Federal Tax Payable 1,544 1,498 1,544
FUTA Taxes Payable . 1) 48 0
401(k) Plan {3,167) 11,976 655
Estimated PTO 62,418 60,883 62415
Sales and Use Tax Payable 2,826 3,18t 1,302
Ski Tahoe North Lift Tickets 4] 2,857 o
Marketing Cooperalive Liabilifies 41,876 98,869 41,876
- Infra-Company Borrowings 1) {103) (139)
AFW Suspense Account ¢ {15,733) 0
Payroll Liabililes . (9,031) 1,904 3,732
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues 53,253 45,370 81,113
Deferred Revenue - Other 18,882 13,456 19,441
Deferred Support 1,526,813 1,632,504 0
Deferred Transpertation Support 592,859 920,704 108,781
Deferred Infrastructisre Support 3,203,336 5,819,536 2,045,318
Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve 292,096 150,000 142,006
Total Liabilities 6,211,602 9,344,177 2,692,650
Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets 478,284 442 564 442 564
Designated Marketing Reserve 293,110 293,110 283,110
Designated Infra Maint Reserve 98,544 98,544 98,544
Net Income/(Loss) ’ {602,717) 114,542 35,720
Total Net Assets 267,221 948,769 869,938
Total Liabilitles and Net Assets 6,478,823 10,292,037 3,562,588 ag- 15




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended October 31, 2013
Consolidated Departments

Current Current Prior Year Percent of
Month Month YeartoRate  Year to Dato Varlance To Date Tatal 2013 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual 2014 Budget Consumed

Revenue
$ 268,863 $ 268,863  Placer County TOT Funding $1,075,452 $ 1,075,452 3 - $1,586,441 $3,226,380 33%
. 84,840 Cap Imp Funding - Placer Hald - 339,360 (339,360) - 1,018,080 0%
0,064 10,286  Membership 37,007 41,144 (4,137) ITIZ 128,232 29%
- 400 New Mernber Fees 200 1,600 (1,400} - 4,800 A%
3,627 5400  Membership Activities 5327 1,500 (6,273) 10,828 53,750 10%
1,035 769 Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 3,625 3,076 549 3,660 9,228 39%
- 500  Sponscrships - 500 {5000 - 2,500 0%
- - Special Events - Marketing - Ironman 104,936 - 104,936 - - 100%
238 500  MNon-Retail VIC Sales 3,060 2,000 1,060 475 7,600 A4%
13,809 15,000 Commissions 85,894 62,000 3,884 41,178 190,380 35%
8,502 7,500 Merchandise Sales 51,932 43,600 8,332 44,276 87,900 59%
305,038 394,088 Total Revenue 1,347,433 1,680,332 (232,899) 1,724,569 4,728,210 28%
5,580 3,975 Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts 27,997 23,108 (4,889) 17,710 46,587 60%
5,680 3,975 Total Cost of Goods Sold 27,887 23,108 (4,8889) 17,710 48,587 60%
299,457 390,083 Gross Margin 1,319,436 1,557,224 {237,788) 1,706,359 4,681,623 28%
Operating Expenses-
94,326 178,211 Salaries & Wages 379,518 475,489 95,971 407,844 1,307,366 29%
15,043 17,0656  Rent 60,887 63,630 2,743 63,122 186,345 33%
2,590 3,108  Telsphone 10,939 12,420 1,481 13,936 37,274 29%
266 320  Mail- USPS 1,188 1,280 122 1,148 3,854 30%
1,209 1,255  Insurance/Bonding 4,956 5,020 54 4,237 15,065 33%
928 877  Bupplies 4,223 6,281 2,058 8,256 14,528 29%
65 -~ Visitor Communications - Other 130 102 (28) 98 408 32%
455 1,201 Depreciation 2329 4,804 2475 4,796 14421 16%
2,953 970  Equipment Support & Maintenance 5,893 3,880 (2,113} 5464 11,835 52%
113 333 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1,322 1,332 0 1,665 4,052 33%
- 29 Miscellanzous Expense - 116 116 371 350 0%
1,373 1,792  Equipment Rental/Leasing 7.052 7,168 116 7,986 21,494 33%
180 ~  Training Seminars 180 386 2086 180 1,005 18%
- - Pubtle Cutreach 1,000 1,000 0 - 3,776 26%
9,800 - Professional Fees 10,100 300 {9,800} 14,748 19,260 52%
- - Research & Pianning Membershig 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 5,000 60%
13,329 6,840 Research & Planning 36,548 27,360 {9,188) 38,704 82,000 45%
5,577 46,250 Transportation Projects 205,159 133,500 {71,659) 163,193 322,000 64%
5,030 - infrasiruciure Projects 424,194 420,000 {4,194) 480,647 1,018,080 42%
- - Marketing Programs . - o - 100,003 0%
309 - Bpeciaf Events 382,046 245,000 {137,046) 22,989 305,000 125%
2,843 2,440 Membership Activities 4,157 6,345 2,188 4,277 30,482 14%
584 737 Tuesday Merning Breakfast Club 1,H3 2,948 1,035 2,769 8,844 22%
90,000 57,500 Marketing Cooperative/Media 360,000 312,500 (47,500} 323,048 795,000 A5%
- ~  Media/Collateral/Production - 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
- 63,000  Miscellaneous Programs 4279 70,500 86,221 7,692 100,469 4%
- - Conference - PUD - - Q - 8,000 0%
41 35 Employee Relations 247 518 271 340 2,165 11%
389 384 Board Functions 1,200 1,536 336 1,526 4,605 26%
549 488  Credit Card Fess 2318 1,872 {446) 1,978 5,346 43%
487 733  Automobile Expenses 2,456 3,025 569 2,288 9,301 26%
473 233 Mealsiiieetings 1,818 1,113 {705) 1,726 3,545 51%
309 162 Dues & Subscriplions 1,889 2,830 941 2,923 5518 34%
1 453 Travel 1,159 2,187 1,028 1,726 6,934 17%
249,242 377,3M Total Operaling Expenses 1,922,180 1,819,016 {103,164} 4,592,642 4,454,686 43%
50,215 12,712 Operating Income {Loss) {602,744) {261,792) (340,952} 14,517 226,937
4 « Ilnvestment Income/interest 27 - 27 228 (2)
50,219 12,712 ‘Wet income (Loss) [602,717) {261,792) {340,925) 114,543 226,939

A3~




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 190,851 $ 190,851
9,064 10,286
- 400
3,527 5,400
1,035 769
- 500
238 500
13,809 15,000
8,502 7,500
227,025 234,206
5,580 3,975
5,580 3,975
221,445 227,231
82,225 144,513
13,837 15,142
2,180 2,688
© 283 320
1,137 1,142
831 742
65 -
382 1,012
2.507 871
113 294
= 29
1,128 1,500
180 -
9,800 -
309 -
2,843 2,440
584 737
90,000 57,500
- 83,000
41 35
399 384
549 468
487 424
449 231
264 152
1 453
210,580 294,077
10,866 (66,848)
4 -
(7,207) {7,206}
18,077 {59,640)

Revenue
Placar County TOT Funding
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Al Departments Ex Infrastructure/Transportation

Special Evenls - Marketing - lrorman 104,936

Non-Retail VIC Sales

Commissions

Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Eguipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Professional Fees
Marketing Programs
Special Evenls
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/CollateraliProduction
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference « PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Position Advertising
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)

investment Income/lnterest
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (L.oss)

Yeaar to Yearto Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Varfance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 763,404 $ 763,404 $ - $ 816,612 $2,290,217 33%
37,007 41,144 (4.137) 37,712 123,432 30%
200 1,600 (1,400) - 4,800 4%
5,327 11,800 (6.273) 10,828 53,750 10%
3,625 3,076 549 3,660 9,228 38%
- 500 (500) - 2,500 0%
- 104,836 - - 100% -
3,060 2,000 1,060 478 7,000 44%
55,894 62,000 3,694 41,178 190,360 35%
51,932 43,600 8,332 44,276 87,900 59%
1,035,384 928,924 106,460 954 741 2,769,187 37%
27,997 23,108 {4,889) 17,710 46,587 0% -
27,997 23,108 {4,889} 17,710 - 46,587 60%
1,007,387 906,816 101,571 937,031 2,722,600 37%
333,326 411,807 78,461 358,769 1,133,278 209%
£8,002 55,972 (30) 58,217 163,394 34%
9,089 10,752 1,663 11,759 32,256 28%
1,162 1,280 128 1,104 3,830 30%
4,668 4,568 (160 3,891 13,713 34%
3,883 5,741 1,858 7,805 12,917 30%
130 102 (28) 98 408 32%
1,956 4,048 2,092 4,028 12,149 16%
5,237 3,484 (1,753} 4,886 10,447 50%
1,142 1,176 34 1,450 3,525 32%
- 16 116 a1 350 0%
6,125 6,000 (128) 6,578 18,001 34%
180 386 206 180 1,008 18%
10,100 300 {9,800} 14,747 14,250 52%
- - o] - 106,000 0%
382,046 2454000 (137,046) 22,989 305,000 125%
4,158 6,345 2,189 4,277 30,482 14%
1,813 2,948 1,036 2,769 8,844 22%
360,000 312,500 (47,500) 323,048 795,000 45%
- 1,674 1,574 - 1,574 0%
3,300 70,500 67,200 7,692 100,469 3%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
247 468 221 340 1,963 13%
1,200 $,536 336 1,526 4,605 26%
2,318 1,872 (448) 1,975 5,346 43%
1,881 1,789. (92) 1,556 5,601 34%
1,761 1,032 (729) 1,644 3,220 55%
1,789 2,795 996 2,887 5,378 33%
979 - 979) - - 100%
1,159 2,187 1,028 1,726- 6,934 17%
1,198,760 4,156,278 (39,472) 846,313 2,808,939 A3%
(188,363) {260,462) 62,009 90,718 (84,339}
27 - 27 2286 -
(28,828) (28,824) (4) (25,314) {86,478)_
{169,607} {221,6318) 62,731 116,268 2,139




(21.4'208) {L18'7e) (66€ DY) (205651} 51251 [CEARS] (pe5eLL) s10'e " veg'se {eLz'orz) {s507) awosu| 39y
- 958°LL zi8'gl gza'eg) - ore'zel) 956'LL 860'26 096'¢} 85'%L ZLL'eS parEoc)y
. sasdadxg Je10
A - - FaA A - - - - - USUISALL %5 1S9181U[ -SanUaAsY
autoou] Jayin
(¥ 'z09) (552'01) (£zg'zop) (zoc'asy) (259°21L) gza'oL (8gs'18) §16%91 8ra'sy (1o1'zpt) (sseT) awoou| Bugessdo
08L'Zes'L 668'762 SES'ELy 054664 ZE9°LLL +98'2E FEP'SPO'L ZSB'sLL FAYA: 1 598'608 sasuadxa Bunessd [B10],
TES ¥ - - TeS Y 5 STl LEV'E oel - 10EE snoaLBpssiiy
g6t - - gL'l 851'L - - - - - |2ARIL
geg'l sk oy 88L'L 08 FiL %€6 - - SE6 suopduasang g seng
5LE'L Tl i R zol 4 GL8L oze -4 021 sBunsap/siealy
feie] 882 57 1eg'L - 1oL 0BL'L 25F 158 Li6 sesuadxg apqowoiny
BIET - - - e - =73 655"} 855} - - $834 PIED JP3ID
oAl - - 0oz'L ooe't - - - - - suopound pieog
i A ’ - - ¥e. P4 - oe 0E - - suoiielsd eefodwy
000'08E - - 000028 - - 000'0SE - 000'0F 000'0ZE eipsiy/aaneiedony Sunsel
SL6'L - - g8 - SL6'L - - - - GPiS 1sEp{eaIg Buoly fepsan)
151y . - - &'y - 251 - - - - SBANSY diussequisiy
sb0'zee- - - aro'zas - - 8b0'zSE - - gF0'zeE sjuenz leweds
LIy . - ¥8LbEy - - - - - - - spsfoly aurmenysesu;
851502 BY1L'S0Z - - - - - - - - sposlodd Uoepodsuelt
gvs'ee S0Vl skl'gl - - - - - - - Bullue(d % yaessey
000t 000's - - - - - - - - seng dysiedaiy Bullus|d g uniessay
oge't - Coo'L - - - - - - - Yoesang dlund
oot'ok - - osl'ol 0O0'0L T ook - - - - $994 [BUCISSBJ0L
Z50'L £ov 2op szlL'e 1802 bt SBSE 985'L 020"t 606 Suisesleusy Jewdnbg
ZZe'L 06 5 40 il 06 LE9 Y02 oFt 182 593 ¢ sasua]] 'saxeL
E66'S le 8e LEZ'S 209'tL gz - tee'e £89 £1Z'L sze'L soUBULEIN B Yoddng juswdinbz
8ZE'T 281 o8l 9e8'L . 285 981 gL' £08 €08 Zes ualzeaidaq
ge'y osl o8l £88'S oFL'L Fii274 [B:1-r A 985l zae £65 sayddng
795’y 54 ¥l 999 Z80'L Lpp FrAN SN o] £p8 Bupuogjecuensy)
gsl'L 4 z 051} SEL 0s ¥36 fereid 76 sk SdSn - e
62501 526 SZ6 §80'6 6242 £l6 16e's el 659 00z'e auoydalal
688'00° ey ch'e £00'95 [ 7 7' L'y SES'SE ev's sba'e sy
818'64E 08L'1Z 20057 9ZE'eee gol'se zea'sl 699'/2T r'oL §95'0L 8.9'98 saben @ sojeeg
sasuadxzg Suneladg
9ep'sLE’L 0F0ePT 80004 8827200} - 4 968298 1Z8TEL 59£°89L $0L'Z99 1oid $S049
16612 - - . 186'4Z - - 168'[E 166'/2 - - SIUNCSIA/MIOS SPOOD 40 1807 [8I0L,
. PIOS SPOOS) JO 150D
EEFAPE'L 0POZHZ 800'0L §2E'SEC'L - Zel'er £68'166 Pz800L coE'esl $0L'299 shusAsy [210 )
ze6'ls - " - zeB'1S - - Ze6'ls ZE8'LE - - S9[BS aslpueysIsy
$89'69 - - ¥58'59 - - ¥EE'ss - ¥Be'se - SUOISSIUMLOS
090'2 - - 080 - - 080'e 0so'e - - $3[eS DIA [EI8d-UON
SE6'YOL - - 986701 - - 9EG"FOL - - 9E6'F0L ueinuey - Bunebpely - sjusaz lewads
GZSE . : - - SZYE - szg's - - - - i isepieag Buoyy Aepseny
izE'S - - ze's - iZe's - - - - saaney diysiequaiy
oz - - 00z - 00z - - - - 588 JOQUIBIN MAN
00'E - - L00'2e - ore're 198'2 - 1892 - dystaquapy
- - - - - - - - - - RieH J898|d - Bupund duwi ded
TS0 8 oro'zre 8 80004 [ Fas: T - $ - $ yOr'EaL & Zga'eol ¢ $0R'86 $ g92'/8¢ 8 Supung L0, AUn0D JaoB|d
: anuaasy
SURI LI voRedon) ELLETETH ] Bunasien
TYLOL uogepedsued]  ampongsi uenensupy diyssaquiagy E0ang JONSIA -

X3 moiang

L3-18



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 139,442 5 139,442
139,442 139,442
22,970 45,244
1,688 1,613
806 884
10 96
230 241
180 276
114 301
713 200
- 59
137 220
309 -
80,000 47,500
- 16
245 183
177 130
- 118
- 453
107,578 -~ 97,732
31,864 41,710
15,778 15,778
" 16,086 25,932

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events - Ironman
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bending
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Takes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Marketing Pregrams
Special Events
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellangous Programs
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meefings
Dues & Subscriptions
Miscellansous Expenses
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income {Loss)
Alfocated Expenses

Net Income {Loss}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Staterneant of Activities and Changes In Net Assets

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Marketing
Yearto Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 657,768 $ 557,768 $ - § 594,788 $1,673,310 33%
104,936 - 104,936 - - 100%
662,704 §57,768 04,936 594,788 1,673,310 40%
86,678 111,665 24,987 91,597 307,095 28%
6,849 7,252 403 6,868 21,760 31%
3,200 3,536 336 4,155 10,6086 3%
45 384 339 268 1,150 4%
943 964 21 856 2,891 33%
593 1,104 51t 1,632 3,307 18%
582 1,204 622 1,199 3,617 16%
1,325 800 (525) 1,454 2,401 55%
281 236 (45) 380 708 40%
809 880 (29} 982 2,638 34%
- 106 %06 - 425 0%
- - 0 - 100,000 0%
382,046 245,000 {137,046} 22,989 305,000 125%
320,000 272,500 (47,500) 278,384 675,000 47%
3,300 7,500 4,200 7,159 36,500 9%
" 103 103 - 103 0%
- 64 64 - 201 0%
971 732 (239) 584 2,192 44%
1,207 520 (687) 800 1,664 7%
935 1,000 65 73 1,387 67%
- - 0 58 - 0%
- 1,812 1,812 1,726 5,434 0%
809,865 657,362 {162,503) 421,061 ~1,483,980 55%
(147,161} {99,594} (47,567) 173,727 189,330
683,112 63,112 0 44,714 189,330
{210,273) (162,706) (47,567} " 129,013 -

A3-19




Current Current

Month Month

Actual Budget
$ 24,951 $ 24,951
640 600
13,809 15,000
39,400 40,551

19,087 21,068
844 922
209 281

80 66
230 223
78 77

59 157
370 138

- 15

137 188
10,000 10,000
- 63,000

. 35

76 a1

48 18
31,179 96,273
8,221 (55,728)
3,746 3,746
4475 {59,474)

Revenue
Placer Counly TOT Funding
Membership
Commissions
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mait - LISPS
insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellansous Programs
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Automaobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income {l.oss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUBGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Conference
Yearto Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 99,804 $ 99,804 5 - $ 117,401 $ 299,406 33%
2,667 2,400 267 2,891 7,200 37%
65,894 62,000 3,894 41,178 190,360 35%
168,365 164,204 4,161 161,470 496,966 34% -
70,565 79,777 9,212 71,135 233,044 30%
3,427 3,688 261 3,500 11,052 31% .
899 1,124 225 1,187 3,366 27%
495 264 (231) 313 781 63%
943 892 (51) 750 2,680 35%
302 308 7 332 921 I3%
303 628 325 624 1,883 16%
1,213 552 {661) 570 1,653 73%
146 [14] (86) 94 177 B3%
1,020 752 (268) 833 2,255 45%
40,000 40,000 0 44,664 120,000 33%
- 43,000 63,000 499 63,000 0%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
- 140 140 - 425 0%
357 364 7 258 1,007 33%
48 72 24 M7 215 22%
- 365 385 815 1,470 0%
- - 0 - - 0%
119,717 191,986 72,269 125,691 452,019 26%
48,648 (27,782) 76,430 35,779 44,947
14,984 14,984 Q 27,328 44,947
33,664 (42,766) 76,430 B,450 -

23-20




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 60,510 $ 60,510
£0,510 60,510
5,504 13,349
603 1,266
200 222

2 -

36 56

49 53

36 95
228 49
124 145
5902 2,500
5577 46,250
- 25

- 192

12 31

23 -
18,295 64,233
42,215 (3,723)
2,989 2,989
39,226 (6,712}

Revenue
Piacer Counly TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Sataries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rentai/Leasing
Public Cutreach-
Research & Plan Membership Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Operating Expenses

QOperating Income {Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Incoms {Loss}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Transportation

Year to Year to Prior Year ‘Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 ~ YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 242,040 $ 242,040 $ - $ 225,852 $ 726,118 33%
242,04[i 242,040 - 226,862 726,118 33%
21,190 31,841 10,651 22,797 87,044 24%
2,443 5,064 2,621 2,453 15,180 16%
925 888 (37N 1,066 2,667 35%
4 8 4 5 8 52%
149 224 75 173 B76 22%
160 212 52 207 633 25%
186 380 194 384 1,136 16%
378 196 {182) 289 584 65%
90 60 (30 58 60 150%
463 580 17 704 1,738 27%
- - o - 950 0%
3,000 3,000 0 3,000 5,000 60%
18,403 10,000 (8,403} 9,163 30,000 61%
205,159 133,500 (71,659} 163,193 322,000 64%
- 25 25 - 102 0%
288 768 480 366 2,300 13%
12 31 19 13 125 10%
45 40 (5) 18 40 0%
252,895 186,817 (66,078) 203,879 470,252 54%
{14,855) 55,223 (66,078) 21,973 255,866
11,956 11,956 0 11,283 35,866
[22,811) 43,267 {66,078} 10,690 220,000




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 26,458 $ 26,458
238 500
8,502 7,500
35,197 34,458
5,580 3,975
5,580 3,975
29,617 30,483
14,008 24,915
8,685 9,678
268 460
a1 37
302 283
182 -
85 -
59 157
371 1756
- 93
412 808
374 238
83 150
104 -
25,004 36,697
4,613 (6,214)
3,480 3,490
1,123 {9,704}

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
lnsurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Professional Fees
Media/Collaleral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Employes Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses .
Meals/Mestings

Taotal Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Allocated Expense's

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association .
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Visitor Information

Year to Year fo Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 Y¥TD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 105,832 $ 105,832 $ - $§ 104,424 § 37501 33%
3,060 2,000 1,060 475 7,000 44%
51,932 43,600 8,332 44,276 87,800 59%
160,824 164,432 9,392 149,176 412,401 39%
27,996 23,108 {4,888) 17,710 46,587 60%
27,996 23,108 (4,888) 17,710 46,687 60%
132,827 128,324 4,503 131,466 365,814 36%
70,426 79,276 8,849 72,769 192,532 3IT%
35,836 34,118 {1,418) 37,945 97,828 36%
1,202 1,840 548 2,064 5,523 23%
425 148 (277) 191 449 5%
1,241 1,152 (8m) 953 3,462 36%
1,586 2713 1,187 3,971 4,027 39%
130 102 (28) 97 408 32%
303 628 325 624 1,883 16%
683 700 17 1,120 2,100 33%
204 372 168 588 1,110 18%
1,666 2,024 358 2177 6,068 27T%
- - 0 3,188 900 0%
- 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
- - 0 - 969 0%
30 275 245 75 275 1%
1,559 952 (607) 1,244 2,579 60%
452 600 148 711 1,800 25%
320 165 (155) 338 442 2%
118,863 126,696 10,843 128,068 323,929 36%
16,975 1,628 15,347 3,410 41,885
13,660 13,960 o} 15,851 41,885 ‘
3,016 {12,332) 186,347 (12,441) -

a5-AL




Current Gurrent
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 17,502 $ 17502
- 84,840
17,602 102,342
6,597 13,349
603 648
200 196
36 57

49 82

36 94

228 50

- 39

124 147
7427 4,370
5,030 -
- 17

12 11

23 1
20,364 19,161
{2,862) 83,181
4,218 4,218
(7,080) 78,963

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Malil - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rentalfi_easing
Public Qutreach
Research & Planning
Infrastructure Projects
Employse Relations
Automnobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss}
Allocated Expenses

.
Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Infrastructure
Yearto Year to Prlor Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
$ 70,008 $ 70,008 $ - $ 543,976 $ 210,025 33%
- 339,360 (339,360) - 1,018,080 0%
70,008 409,368 {339,360) 543,976 1,228,105 6%
25,002 31,84 6,839 26,279 87,044 29%
2,443 2,692 149 2,453 7,762 31%
925 784 {141) f121 2,351 39%
2 2 0 5 16 12%
149 228 79 173 676 22%
180 328 148 244 978 18%
186 376 190 384 1,136 16%
378 200 {(178) 289 604 63%
90 156 66 58 467 19%
463 588 125 704 1,768 26%
1,000 1,000 0 - 2,826 35%
18,145 17,360 {785) 29,541 52,000 35%
424,194 - (424,194) 480,647 1,018,080 42%
- 25 25 - 100 0%
288 468 180 366 1,400 21%
46 50 4 69 200 23%
45 25 {20) 18 100 45%
473,535 656,023 {417,512) 542,351 1,177,495 40%
(403,527) 363,345 (756,872) 1,625 50,610
16,872 12,654 4,218 14,031 50,610
{420,399} 340,691 {761,090) (12,406} -

43-33




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended October 31, 2013

Memhership
Current Current : Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Month Month Date bate Varlance To Date 2014 ¥TD Budget
Actial Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed
Revenuo
$ 8,424 '$ 9,686  Membership $ 34,340 $ 38,744 $ (4,404) $ 34,820 $ 116,232 30%
- 4G0 New Member Fees 200 1,600 {1,400} - 4,800 4%
3,527 5400  Membership Activities - §,327 11,600 {6,273} 10,828 53,750 - 10%
1,035 769 Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 3,625 3,076 549 3,660 9,228 39%
- 500  Sponsorships - 500 (500) - 2,500 0%
12,986 16,755 Total Revenue 43,492 55,520 (12,028) 49,308 186,510 23%
Operating Expenses
2,762 8,388  Salaries & Wages 18,892 27,273 8,381 22 645 83,411 23%
603 684 Rent - 2,443 2,736 293 2,453 8,207 30%
156 310 Telephone 973 1,240 267 1,467 3,720 26%
12 66  Mail - USPS 50 264 214 91 792 6%
109 116 Insurance/Bonding 447 464 17 375 1,392 32%
161 114 Supplies i 262 456 194 1,098 1,362 19%
36 96  Depreciation 186 384 198 384 1,149 16%
228 47 Equipment Support & Maintenance 328 188 {140) 289 565 58% .
100G - Professional Fees 100 - {100} 100%
- 60  Taxes, Licenses & Fees eI} 240 150 58 720 13%
275 331 Equipment Rental/t.easing 440 1,324 884 1,443 3,976 11%
180 - Training Seminars 180 180 0 180 180 100%
2,843 2,440  Membership Activities 4,157 6,345 2,188 4,277 30,482 14%
584 737  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 1,913 2,948 1,035 2,769 8,844 22%
- - Employee Relations - - 1] 25 25 0%
175 214 Credit Card Fees 759 856 o7 732 2,566 30%
84 - Automobile Expenses 101 - (101) - 141 2%
24 31 Meals/Meetings 24 124 100 62 372 5%
219 16 Dues & Subscriptions 774 518 (258) 5186 601 129%
- - Position-Advertising 548 - (545) 100%
- -  Bad Debt : - - 0 - - 0%
8,540 13,650 Total Operating Expenses 32,664 45,538 12,874 38,864 148,508 22%
4,446 3,105 Operating Incoma {Loss) 10,8238 9,982 846 10,444 38,005
2,989 2,089  Alfocated Expenses $1,956 11,956 0 11,649 35,866
1,457 116 Net Income {Loss) {1,128} (1,974) 846 {1,205) 2,139

e



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Clente e s Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Tttt Lo For the Month Ended October 31, 2013
Administration

Current Current C Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
NMonth Month . . Date Data:- Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget ! . . Actual Budget Actual Budget Consumed

Operating Expenses

23,449 22,975  Salaries & Wages - : 86,765 68,925 {17,8490) 100,623 . 317,196 27%
- 2,017 2,045 Rent | R 7,749 6,135 . (1,614) 7,452 . 24,547 32%
751 753 Telaphona ‘ L 2725 2,259 {466) 2,886 9,041 30%
60 .55 Mail - USPS ; C 136 165 29 - 241 - 658 21%
266 374 Insurance/Bonding . G 1,092 822 © (270) 958 3,288 33%
239 _275  Supplies : 1,140 825 {318) 871 3,300 35%
5. 114 290 DPepreciation . 582 870 288 1,199 . 3,617 16%
B26 .3 Equipment Support & Maintenance -~ 1,688 933 (7556) 1454 . - 3,728 45%
13 67  Taxes, Licenses & Fees - 421 201 (220) 330 809 52%
- 29  Miscellancous Expense . - 87 a7 350 350 0%
165 255  Equipment Rental/Leasing 2,091 765 (1,326) 1,144 3,064 68%
- 106  Training Seminars : - 1086 106 - 400 0%
§,700 100 Professional Fees . [ $0,000 300 {9,700} 414,560 18,350 54%
41 65  Employee Relations 217 195 (22} 240 1,138 19%
399 384  Board Funciions . 1,200 1,162 (48) 1,526 4,605 26%
- - Automobile Expenses - - 0 2 371 0%
T 96 52 Meals/Moelings . 182 156 {6) 325 827 25%
45 15  Dues & Subscriptions + a0 a5 (45) 1,483 1,920 5%
Positicn Advertising . 434 - {434) - - 100%
- - Travel o 1,158 1,000 (158) - 1,500 7%
38,278 28,081 Total Op'erating Expenses - 117,850 84,941 (32,709) 132,644 398,606 30%
‘138,278) (28,061} Operating Income {Loss) {117,650} (84,941) (32,709) {132,644) {398,506)
4 - Investment Incomefinterest - 27 - 27 226 -
(33,210) (33,209) Allocated Expenses . (132,840) (99,627) (33,213) (124,858) {398,508)
{5,064) 5,168 Net Income {Loss) i 15,217 14,686 531 (7,560) -

21'5“075




%82 000'668'Z ¢ e£8l'cll'z § anusAdY aoUBIBIUOY [BJOL %00 Z9e'¥e0'L | eoB'vEL'Z ¢ | Zeg'eso'z ¢ | sio'sol's eyl
%S0Z vrl'gel  $ 6SE0l 3 (%G '¥L ‘%L ‘€L) epRASN %0°0 189°9/% g [ Le0"Lev A $ {aNo) yunod
%02- zoe'sor ¢ G9s'08s % (%L1 7). ‘%L ‘1) e uinog %0°0 £88°29. $ | 1e5'454 $ | £es'l89 $ (Svr) payL
%1 S1L8'80Z  § g2ss'iovr % (%8 *¥1, ‘%61 'eL) sousep %E'E LL0'ZSY $ | sov'shy $ | 9e5'LeE $ | LB¥'9LE $ (Py) puodsg
%69 6/€'688'} $ L08'FLL'L $ (L, U1 %0/ ‘€1, U1 SABI JO %EG) 192B|d %L'€Z L52'Z29 $ | ¥¥£'505 $ | $0G'68Y $ | 198268 $ (war) 3sad
..b,::oo >n_ mmmu.:mo._mn_ PUY @nuaAay adualajuo)|. abueyd % AQA cL0g A NsY 4 L1102 0L0Zg dauenp
Awmmmmm; .__mUr_m_mUv I0Ue] 9)eT - aNUaAdY XB] S3|es Jeaj ABpuaen
%001 000'0§L  $ 000§ [BOD) UOISSILWOY [enuuy
%G 000'064'2 ¢ 000'05L'L $ [BOD BNUSASY [BNUUY
AININNND Glg'[08'Z ¢ seouejeg pung[eloL
%LS 96 19 sBupjoog saeUS L o Jaquiny
%08 oLe'gl $.8'6 SIUBIN Wooy Jo JaquinN geo'sol'l ¢ ¥1-£10Z Ad
%8 05.'59L 6eg'29 BNUSASY SIU} 1O} UOISSILILWIOY PalSEIRI0S 088'¢05' ¢ £L-Z1L0Z Ad
%82 000'669'2 $ €8L'¢LL'Z §  JoqoRQ yBnoiy) peyoog snusasy [ejol ¥8¥ £1.0¢g 1290100 syv'sel $ ZL-L1L0T Ad
{r1/21L0z) DNDIOOT QuvMa oL qot £Loz aunp s $ LE-0L0Z Ad
oBUBUD % ADA  FL-ELOZ £L-ZL02 LSh 10z Jaqwsoag 1U| S}oBIUOD
102 ‘0 dunr 0} £1.0Z ‘L AINf |e9Sid SO)SIIE}S aNUaA3y 99UaIajU0D | diysiaguiayy [e30] 20J13WWOY JO JaqWEBY) €L/0E/9 JO Se fjuno) Jade|d Aq
B PIaH wmlo:m_mm pungd ainjonsseiju|
%L %E YL %S'Sl E}SIA B0UBL
%9'8 %0°0L %6°0L Ay soue | /epishuung %65'001 z80' gL0'L SLL (s# By oN - Ul ¥[epn) ouay
%L %98 %6 yoeag sbury %98°89 0.8'y ¥88'Z 8¥8'z (Auo up eAn) yoesg sBU
%9'8 %66 %60l iod Jejoq %.0°0 z6g'l LBE'L £52') auoyd
%yl %98 %P6 fyunog saselg %ELTL 05.'vZ 956'Leg 86%'L Ul e
%88 %L6 %5'0) ejulojien A0 soye |
glozisnbny | ZLoz 19quiasag | Z1L0z isnbny juswfojdwaun abuByD % ACA | 7102/£102 £102/2102 ZL0Z/1L0Z (12qo1eQ - Ainr) sieusey
pL0Z - €102 WVIA TWISIH MO SOILSILYLS NOLLYINNO-NI HOLISIA
%ELL %19 %e’S ._mﬂEm“_.n_mm, Jo} m:_umn_ |luswaiou|
%2’ v.iZ $ 152 $ {ow g peu) yavy 606°88E'SH & £989'904'9 ¢ QLE'erS'ZL & LBL'OLL'E  § LL9b/9'0Z ¢ [E}OL
%L'6T %6'LL %a'gl {ow g jxeu) Aouednoog £6E'88L'E § - $ - s - ¢ gee'egLs ¥1-£L02
%L 0L FARA ¢ 96l $ (ow g Asud) yav G69'LBO'LL § ges'Bey’l $ 660'082't ¢ 9/0't0L'T § ¢eseig'e ¢ g1-Z10Z
%9'9 %08 %E Ly (ow 9 raid) Aouednoog 188'/81'0L $ 9s6'eSS'L  $ 09s'sgl'e ¢ 989'esLL  § ciblee's ¢ zi-LLoz
%8G g5l $ oyl $ (syey Aeq ebessny) jsquanoN HaY Zz2'98k'0L'S pos'oee’t $ 106'si'e $ PSG'Z0L'T 8 cog'Evee ¢ L1-0102
%9 %E 8L %G LL JaguwisAoN jsedalod fouednaoQ ZLLVYZ'E 8 62L06LL  $ 9zs'co9't ¢ Lev'ees’l ¢ 9Zg'sle'z ¢ 01-6002
%Ll 5.1 $ 6¥L $ (erey Aireq sbessny) 129000 YAy 298'169's $ evl'eal’l  § osv'eri'c  $ vek'sirL  $ 698'982't ¢ 80-8002
%a'e % Pe %C T8 1200100 m_._t:v >ucma:uuo |B10L ¥ Jlauenyd € lapenp ¢ suenpd L Jauend
abueyo | pLELAd | ELZLAd | APADOY SUOEBAISSY dIM 1IN (g102 ‘L 1990100 UBno1yy) ¥10Z - 800Z Jopeny Aq suonosjjon 101 [eJ0L

€102 1€ ¥FH0L00 ¥Od SOIMLIN ATM

J3.1-)



sotr

|

00s 06 sy oir 234 osy Ot DE¥ ozZv o1y

(s1aquisy Jo #) diysiaquialy Jaguieyd

IjoL €T/2T0Z @
1201 ZT/TT07 M
1RI0L TT/0T0Z A
IeyoL OT/500z 8
[e104 50/200Z B

938'T55'8S

TLLYYEES

£28'I8TOTS

2TT'ISHOTS

ST IBT LIS

{siseq 1eap [ES14) SUOIII||0] LOL [ENUUY JBSA-S

000°000°Z%

0000007

000‘000°9$

000°000'8$

000°C00°0TS

000'000°ZTS

000°000VTS

TT-ET0T £1-210Z
]
— 000'005$
5960855
[-— 000'000°TS
Sanauanvy SaUalauo) [E3oL | =
(%€5) LOGYTT'TS
Aune) epeasn B
aoye} 2 3

e 000°005'1§
Aunog soysepm
Aunod Jaoeld |

(%04) 6ZE688/TS. 000'000'24

promes
{se00T} e8'ETT!2S
00000528
(%00T) 000'659'2$
000°000'ES

Auno) Aq aJeys anuaAsy 1R SINSIIELS INUSABY 3IUBIBJUOTD

ET0C oz e aroz

$05'690S -
198'265S

[e301 [enuuy |

000'005$

J3uenD yuincy |

Z9TYED'TS

43ienD payLm
Jayieny) puosas e
Jenien Isa3 |

£00'000°TS

000°005°TS

ZE9'650'TS

ST9'50T'Z8
E0EYETZS

000°000°2S

(siseq Jeap Jepuajed) soyel ayeT - SNUaAIY XEL SI[BS [BNUUY

00000528

-

3.1



PT/ET A4 ET/2T M T/TT A PT/EL A
ET/TT A
STTS - ! + ki %0
) g —— %
p T
— s L osts %9 %es 7 %Ls
BT —_— -
%0T
m..ﬁ\ = | oy
e : + %sT
ars HEVT
SLT$ A O AP0 BUE] [BIUIWD U] 353 AEL %
A O ASYILUOIN §1X3N 1580210 emmmmn 061§ ) e
13, JAQ JA 35832104 JAQUIBAON e e G 7
— %z
AAJBAD A [BMIDY SYILOA] Qe \Il 00z$ JAJBAQ JA 3522104 JIQUIBACH e 7
e ﬁ.nNm A 4BAD A [BNIDY SYIUO G e %DE
JAJBAD SA [BNDY 1300100 e 7
s2z$ % bE e ﬁ ez 5
7 %0y
057$ e %St
7 s LY
} = f
_ ~ - * .
v17$ ELTS stz %8S
suosuedwo) [N ul Jedasy soLawinsaq didl Al suosuedwo) TN ul Aouednaog soizawiisaq dupn
#I02/ET0Z £102/2102 €T0%/TT0T ETfE Y ERE el ZL0z Any
0 + %o
— %0T
000's
O
eisip soyeLm o
(si Iy ON - U HepL) CUSY | 000°0T A0 aoye ) fapishuuns | e ke
(A0 Ul i) Yoeag sBup) | z yoeag sBupi |
auoyg Ay 2oy g 1004 z2liog M ! —T %=
suf 3[ep A1g 2oueL m 7 Awunog 1oe|g|m ue'g L 738!
000'ST
eruoye) | N — — %00T
; W“. %S0T
)
¥ %o'Tt
00’0z %b'TT ; =
e . ﬁ %091
%EVT "
08L7E s = -
J2HEeND 1IST |eISl4 - UOIIBULIOIU] JOLSIA uoiSay Aq sajey JuswAiojdwaun

S L



Monthly Report October 2013

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 13/14
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 13114 FY 12/13 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/13: $2,233,038 $1,169,337 91%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $162,5692 $53,979 201%
Number of Room Nights: 12161 7009 74%
Number of Delegates: 6966 3157 121%
Aunual Revenue Goal: $2,750,000 $1,750,000
Annual Commission Goal: $150,000 $75,000 _
Number of Tentative Bookings: 96 69 39%
Monthly Detail/Activity Oectober-13 October-13
Number of Groups Booked: 7 2
Revenue Booked: $163,439 $59,386 175%
Projected Commission: $12,807 $3,055 319%
Room Nights; 1080 585 85%
Number of Delegates; 473 225 110%
5 Corp, 1 Smf,
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Corp, 1 Smf
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 2
Arrived in the month QOctober-13 * Est. QOctober-12
Number of Groups: 6 6
Revenue Arrived: $203,883 $165,774 23%
Projected Commission: $6,939 $5,482 27%
Room Nights: 1459 1185 23%
Number of Delegates: 1155 735 57%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Assoc, 2 Smf 2 Assoc., 2 Smf, .
[ Non-Profit, 1 Corp 2 Film crew
Monthly Detail/Activity September-13 September-12
Number of Groups Booked: 6 3
Revenue Booked: $59,226 $145,737 -59%
Projected Commission: $5.421 $8,299 -35%
Room Nights: 347 910 -62%
Number of Delegates: 265 368 -28%
I Corp., 2 1 Corp, 5
Assoc, and 3 Assoc. 2 Film
Booked Group Types: Smerf Crew
Lost Business, # of Groups: 9 2
Arrived in the month September-13 * Est. September-12
Number of Groups: 16 8
Revenue Arrived: $1,027,170 $124,013 728%
Projected Commission: $99,568 $13,900 616%
Room Nights: 5861 689 751%

U~




Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates;

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commissiont:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2014/15:
For 2015/16:

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as o 10/31/13:

3068

4 Corp, 2 Assoc., I Govt.

1 Film Crew, 8 Smerf

August-13
5

$106,808
$6,248

767

359

2 Seminar, 2
Film Crew and
1 Smf

4

August-13 * Fst.
15

$551,281

$31,874

2455

1099

6 Corp, 7 Assoc, | Smf
1 Film crew

July-13

)

$45413
$2,247
369

328

4 Assoc,, 6
4

July-13

10

$177,016

$5,685

1256

1086

3 Assoc,5 Smf, 1 Corp,
1 Govt.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$1,486,282
$3,714,507

Total Number of 1.eads Generated in Previous Years:

2012/2013: 171
2011/2012: 119

62

347
4 Corp., 2 Assoc
2 Smerf

August-12
1

32,902
$0
23
25

1 Film Crw
3

August-12
6

$372,770

$23,733

2033

656

2 Corp, 2 Assoc. 1 Smf
1 Film crew

July-12
9
$168,743
$6,118
953

379

5 Corp, 1
4

July-12
2

$82,912

$0

426

192

1 Corp, 1 Assoc,

(Goal)
$2,000,000
$4,000,000

784%

3580%

2968%
1336%

48%
34%
21%
68%

-73%
63%
-61%
-13%

113%

195%
466%

a4-2




2010/2011:
2009/2010:
2008/2009:
2007/2008:
2006/2007:

82

107
151
209
205




Monthly Report October 2013

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 13/14
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

: FY 13/14 FY 12/13 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/13; $465,062 $240,557 94%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $3,158 $14,836 -79%
Number of Room Nights: 4749 2437 95%
Number of Delegates: 1410 1850 -24%
Annual Commission Projection; $10,000 $16,000
Monthly Detail/Activity October-13 October-12
Number of Groups Booked: 1 2
Revenue Booked: $9,841 $18,731 -47%
Projected Commission: $1,476 3426 246%
Room Nights: 105 167 -37%
Number of Delegates: 35 113 -69%
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Corp., T Tour
Arrived in the month Qctober-13 October-12
Number of Groups: 0 1
Revenue Arrived: $0 $8,573
Projected Commission: 50 50
Room Nights: 0 66
MNumber of Delegates: 0 180
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smexf
Monthly Detail/Activity September-13 September-12
Number of Groups Booked: 1 2 :
Revenue Booked: $36,000 $21,917 64%
Projected Commission: $1,800 $1,113 62%
Room Nights: - 490 206 138%
Number of Delegates: 220 302 -27%
Booked Group Types: 1 CA Assoc. 1 Assoc. I Smeri
Arrived in the month September-13 *Est. September-12
Number of Groups: 1 2 ;
Revenue Arrived: $6,845 $10,648 -36%
Projected Commission; $1,026 $1,597
Room Nights: 45 104
Number of Delegates: 85 75
Arrived Group Types: 1 Ca Assoc, 1 Assoc. and 1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity Augus(-13 August-12
Number of Groups Boolked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: $0 $0

ou-4




Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates;
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

$0

0

0

1 Corp, 1 CA Assoc.
I Smerf

August-13
1

$8,792
$1,318
48

40

1 Assoc.

July-13

3

$490,297

$24,010

1525

3666

1 Corp, 1 CA Assoc.
1 Smerf

July-13
4

$49,294

k813

3n

185

1 Corp. 1 Assoc. 3 Smf

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 190/31/13:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years;

2012/13: 171
201172012 119
2010/2011; 92

200972010 107
2008/2009: 151
200772008 209
2006/2007. 205

$0

0

0

1 Assoc.

August-12
1

$31,325
$4,698
175

90

1 Corp.

July-12
1
$5,004
$500

40

40

1 Assoc.

July-12
1
$10,103
51,515
60

40

1 Smexf

9698%
4702%
3713%
9065%

a4~




4 ——
@ ——

nhorth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 3, 2013

Subject: Monthly Activity Report—November, 2013

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update
1. North Lake Tahoe Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition

e The second annual North Lake Tahoe Transportation Summit was held
on November 7th, at the Truckee Tahoe Airport.

e About 75 participants listened to and discussed suggested Transit Vision
developed over the past year as a result of direction from the first Summit
held in October, 2012.

o The Summit Coalition Partners will now move forward pursuing short term
solutions including outreach, service enhancements, plan funding
evaluation, and economic analysis of the plan, as well as further
evaluation of more costly long term solutions.

e The Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition, with new members
from the Summit, will reconvene at its usual time following the January
8th TNTTMA meeting.

2. North Lake Tahoe Express

e Ridership for the first 4 months of 2013/14 is down 8% compared to
the same period in 2012/13.

e Passenger revenues for the first 4 months are up 6% over the same
period in 2012/13.

e All of the funding partners have agreed to continue their same level of
support for the NLTE

e A new schedule will begin on December 15th reducing inefficient runs
to reduce expenditures. A full report will be presented at the
Committee meeting,

3. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

e The stakeholders agreed to a 2-bus shuttle service that would be provided by
TART serving the North Shore/Incline to Squaw Valley and the West Shore.
Proposed funding partners will be Homewood, Squaw Valley, and NLTRA.

as-|




o Total funding that will be needed for the program is $101,181 minus $7,473 of
credited 2012/13 unexpended funds for a net revenue need of $93,708.

e The NLTRA share (Placer TOT) will be 27.4% or $25,676.

e A TART voucher program will also available to enhance the Express Ski
Shuttle by provided all day, every day lodging guest service to ski areas on
the regular route TART buses.

» The voucher system will be subsidized by TOT at a cost not to exceed
$40,000.

e The NLTRA Board approved the recommended funding on the September
23" Special Board Meeting and the Placer County Board of Supervisors gave
final approval at its October 22™ meeting..

4. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle

» Service commenced on June 27" and ended on September 22"

e Overall ridership is up 57% for the.season, but still below target level to
achieve 20% load factor to operate within original funding request.

e Later service allowing for dinner use is very popular.

» The total cost per passenger-trip was $73 and the subsidy was $63 per
passenger-trip.

e An end-of-season evaluation report has been completed and will be
reviewed at the November 25" Committee meeting.

» A funding request for 2014 will be presented at that same meeting.

5. SR28/Fanny Bridge Community Revitalization Project

» A Federal Lands Access Program funding request has been approved
by the FHA in the amount of $25,508,000 for projects located on the
north and west shores of Lake Tahoe.

» These funds will be used to extend the West Shore bike trail down to
Meeks Bay, construction of the SR89/Fanny Bridge Community
Revitalization Project, once alternative selection is agreed upon, and
to construct the Dollar Creek bike trail from the top of Dollar Hill east
through Cedar Flat.

« The Tahoe Transportation District is the lead agency for the Meeks
Bay and Fanny Bridge projects, while Placer County Department of
Public Works is preparing the Dollar Creek Trail project.

« The goal of the Access Program is to improve transportation facilities
that provide access to, are adjacent to, or are located within Federal
lands.

e The Access Program supplements State and local resources for public
roads, transit systems, and other transportation facilities, with an
emphasis on high-use recreation sites and economic generators.

+ A request from Placer County for TOT matching funds for the federal
funding will be presented at the meeting.

6. Performing Arts Center
» Atits October 28" meeting the Capital Investment/Transportation
Committee unanimously recommended funding of up to $153,000
for the first stage project planning for the Center.

IS




e Atits November 8™ meeting, the NLTRA Board voted 4-3 to reject
the Committee recommendation.

e The Board did approve {(5-1-2) a motion to fund $83,200 of the
application and allow the Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation to return
to request the rest of the funds after the first steps of stage one can
substantiate the probable success of the Center.

7. Regional Wayfinding Signage Phase One Installation
e Staff is meeting with Caltrans and DPW to develop a Scope of work,
initiate a RFP process, and receive Caltrans review to enable
Encroachment Permit application. DPW has suggestions for minor
designs changes to make the signs compatible with new Caltrans
regulation

8. Lighthouse TART Bus Shelter
e At its July 23™ meeting, the Board of Supervisors approved a contract
with Orlando Enterprises to construct this bus shelter.
s Construction is now underway.
¢ The new shelter will be completed by December 1°..

9. Squaw Valley Entrance Bus Shelter

o Existing funding of $46,968 remains from previous NLTRA and BOS
approval to construct Squaw Valley bus shelter

e The Joint Committee reconfirmed that this funding should be used for this
new shelter

s DPW has prepared site design and project schedule with estimate of an
additional $34,000 necessary funding.

¢ The additional funding will be provided by Squaw Valley ($17,000) with
matching funding ($17,000) to be provided through DPW fraffic impact
fees.

¢ The Board of Supervisors has authorized DPW to move ahead and the
bus shelter is now under construction.

10. Homewood Bike Trail and Dollar Creek Bike Trail

» The California Tahoe Conservancy has approved $1 million dollars in
grants to these two projects.

o $500,000 will go to TCPUD toward the construction of the Homewood
Trail

» $500,000 will go to Placer County to enable the purchase of a parcel in
Cedar Flat to allow the terminus of the Dollar Creek Trail fo connect with
neighborhood streets and continuation of the bike route.

11. Tahoe City Transit Center and Squaw Valley Winter Trail Snow Removal
¢+ Funds remaining after the completion of these two projects have been
reclassified as undesignated Infrastructure funds being held by Placer
County.
¢ These funds in the amount of $455,800 will be available for future capital
investment projects.

0S-3




12.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
¢ The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, January 27, 2014,
starting at 1:30 p.m., at TCPUD.

B. Other Mestings and Activities Attended

L ]

NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

TNTTMA Special Board Meeting

NLTRA Finance Committee

Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

TTUSD Facilities Master Pian Workshop

Placer County/Olympic Museum Site Meeting

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board Meeting
NLTRA Finance Committee

Placer County/Tahoe City Community Plan Team Workshop
Transportation Summit

Placer County Transportation Policies Workshop

Capital Investment/Transportation Committee

b-H




